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NOTICE OF 38" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
NOTICE is hereby given that the 38" Annual General Meeting of the Members of Ankur Marketing
Limited (the ‘Company’) will be held at its registered office on Thursday the 28™ day of September,
2023 at 12:00 P.M. to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1) ADOPTION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year ended
March 31, 2023 and the reports of the Board of Directors (‘the Board™) and Auditors thereon.

2) RE-APPOINTMENT OF RETIRING DIRECTOR:
To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Alok Tibrewal (DIN-00849280). who retires by rotation, and being

eligible, offers himself for re-appointment, and in this regard the following resolution is passed as an

Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Alok Tibrewal (DIN-00849280), director who retires by rotation and being
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment, be and is hereby re-appointed as a director of the Company.”

3) RE-APPOINTMENT OF AUDITOR:

To re-appoint M/s. Agarwal & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 323210E) as
Statutory Auditors of the Company for a second term of five years and in this regard pass the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactments thereof for the time being in force) and pursuant to the
recommendations of the Audit Committee, M/s. Agarwal & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm
Registration No. 323210E) be and are hereby re-appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a
second term of five years to hold office from the conclusion of the 38™ AGM till the conclusion of AGM to
be held on 2028 on such remuneration plus taxes and reimbursement of out of pocket expenses as maybe
incurred by them in connection with audit of accounts of the company as maybe mutually agreed upon
between the Board of Directors and the Statutory Auditors.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT Alok Tibrewal (DIN- 00849280) the director of the company, be and is
hereby empowered and authorised to take steps, in relation to the above and to do all such acts, deeds,
matters and things as may be necessary, proper, expedient or incidental for giving effect to this resolutions
and to file necessary E-Forms with Registrar of Companies.™

SPECIAL BUSINESS

4) INCREASE IN CEILING OF MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special Resolution:-

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act 2013 and other
applicable provisions of the Act, if any, including any statutory modifications, amendments or re-
enactments thereof, and approval of the members of the company be and is hereby accorded to increase the
overall Limit of Managerial Remuneration payable by the company in respect of any Financial Year to all
the directors of the company including Managing Director, Whole Time Director above 11% of Net Profit
of company as mentioned in the provision in Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.
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“FURTHER RESOLVED THAT Alok Tibrewal (DIN-00849280) the director of the company, be and
is hereby empowered and authorised to take steps, in relation to the above and to do all such acts, deeds,
matters and things as may be necessary , proper, expedient or incidental for giving effect to this resolutions
and to file necessary E-Forms with Registrar of Companies.”

5) APPROVAL OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as Ordinary Resolution:-

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 188 and other applicable provisions if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under and Regulation 23 of SEBI (Listing
Obligation and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015 (including any statutory modification or
re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), consent of the shareholders of the company be and
is hereby accorded to the contracts/arrangements/transactions to be entered into any of the related
parties on the terms as mentioned in the explanatory statement hereto.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company and/or Committee thereof,
be and is hereby authorised to do or cause to be done all such acts, matters, deeds and things and to
settle any queries, difficulties, doubts that may arise with regard to any transaction with related party
and execute such agreements, documents and writings and to make such filings, as may be necessary
for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, in the best interest of the Company.”

6) RE-APPOINTMENT OF SHYAM SUNDER AGARWAL AS MANAGING DIRECTOR
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as a Special Resolution:-

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 196, 197, 198 and 203 read with
Schedule V and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel), Rules, 2014 (including any statutory
modification(s) thereto or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and pursuant to the
Articles of Association of the company and subject to any other approvals as maybe required, the
consent of the members of the company be and is hereby accorded for re-appointment of Shri Shyam
Sunder Agarwal (DIN: 01021359), as the Managing Director of the company, for a period of five
years w.e.f. 01 April, 2023, on terms and conditions (including remuneration) as contained in the
draft Agreement to be entered into by the Company and Shri Shyam Sunder Agarwal, an abstract of
which is given under the Explanatory Statements, with power to the Board of Directors to vary or
modify the said terms and conditions as may be agreed to between the Board and Shri Shyam Sunder
Agarwal.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Shri Shyam Sunder Agarwal who has attained the age of 75 years

during his tenure as a Managing Director be and is hereby approved to continue as a Managing
Director by the Board of Directors subject to the approval of members of the company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors or any of its Committee be and is hereby
authorized to do all such acts, deeds, things, matters and take all such steps as may be necessary,
proper or expedient to give effect to the foregoing resolution.”™

By order of the Board of Directors
Place: Kolkata For ANKUR MARKETING LIMITED
Date: (01.09.2023

Sd/-
(Indrani Roy)
Company Secretary



NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
(AGM) IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON POLL
INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE
COMPANY. The instrument appointing the proxy, in order to be effective, must be deposited at
the Company’s Registered Office, duly completed and signed, not less than 48 hours before the
commencement of the Meeting.

A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding 50 (fifty) and holding in the
aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. In
case a proxy is proposed to be appointed by a member holding more than 10% of the total share
capital of the Company carrying voting rights, then such proxy shall not act as a proxy for any
other person or shareholder.

2. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the
Special Business to be transacted at the Meeting is annexed hereto.

3. Attendance Slip, Proxy Form and the Route Map of the venue of the meeting are annexed herewith.

4. Members/Proxies/Authorised Representatives should bring the Attendance Slip duly filled in for
attending the meeting.

5. Proxies submitted on behalf of limited companies, societies, etc., must be supported by an appropriate
resolution / authority, as applicable.

6. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed thereunder, the
Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Thursday,
September 21, 2023 to Thursday, September 28, 2023, both days inclusive.

a) All those Beneficial Owners holding shares in electronic form, as per the beneficial ownership data as
may be made available to the Company by the National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and the
Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) as of the close of business hours on September 21,
2023;

b) All those members holding shares in physical form, after giving effect to all the valid share transfers
lodged with the Company/ Share Transfer Agent (i.e. ABS Consultants Pvt. Ltd.) on or before the close
of business hours on September 21, 2023.

7. Pursuant to Regulation 40 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
as amended, securities of Listed Companies can be transferred only in dematerialized form with effect
from April 1, 2019, except in case of request received in case of transmission or transposition of securities.
Therefore, Members holding shares in Physical Form are requested to consider converting their holdings to

dematerialised form to eliminate all risks associated with physical shares.

8. In line with the MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular, the Notice of the 38th AGM will be available on the
website of the Company at www,ankurmarketing.com and may also be accessed from the relevant section
of the websites of the Stock Exchange i.e, MSEI at www.msei.in The AGM Notice is alsc available on the

website of NSDL at www.evoting.nsdl.com.

9. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Act read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended), Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (SS-2) issued by the

Institute of Company Secretaries of India (“ICSI”) and Regulation 44 of Listing Regulations read with
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

I5.

L6.

17.

MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular, and the Circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated 8th
April, 2020, 13th April, 2020 and 5th May, 2020, the Company is providing remote e-Voting facility to its
Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the 38th AGM. For this purpose, the Company has
entered into an agreement with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for facilitating voting
through electronic means, as the authorized agency.

SEBI vide its circular dated 20th April, 2018 has mandated registration of Permanent Account Number
(PAN) and Bank Account details for all members holding shares in physical form. Therefore, the
members are requested to submit their PAN and Bank Account details to the R&T Agent or to the
Registered Office of the Company.

Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their
Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts.

Pursuant to the MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular, in view of the prevailing situation, owing to the
difficulties involved in dispatching of physical copies of the Notice of the AGM and the Annual Report
for the year 2022-23 including therein the Audited Financial Statements for year 2022-23, are being sent
only by email to the Members. Therefore, those Members, whose email address is not registered with the
Company or with their respective Depository Participant/s, and who wish to receive the Notice of the
AGM and the Annual Report and all other communication sent by the Company, from time to time, can
get their email address registered by following the steps as given below: -

a. For Members holding shares in physical form, please register the same by uploading the necessary

documents with ABS Consultants Private Limited.

b. For the Members holding shares in demat form, please update your email address through your
respective Depository Participants.

The Annual Report of the Company for the year 2022-23 will also be made available on the Company’s

website at www.ankurmarketing.com.

In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, the member whose name appears as the first holder in the
order of names as per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote.

Members holding shares in physical form are requested to quote their Folio No. and in case shares are
held in dematerialized from, members are requested to quote their Client ID and DP ID Nos. in all
communications with the Company.

Members seeking any information with regard to the Financial Statements are requested to write to the
Company at least seven (7) days before the Meeting, so as to enable the Management to keep the
information ready at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Pursuant to provisions of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19 of the Companies (Share
Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014, members holding shares in physical form are advised to file
nomination in the prescribed Form SH-13 with the Company’s Share Transfer Agent. In respect of shares
held in electronic/ demat form, the members may please contact their respective depository participant.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:-

The remote e-voting period begins on 25" September, 2023 at 10:00 A.M. and ends on 27%
September 2023 at 5:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting
thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners
as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e. 20" September 2023 may cast their vote electronically.
The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share
capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, being 20™ September 2023.

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?
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The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps™ which are
mentioned below:

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system

A) Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode

In _terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through
their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are
advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-
Voting facility.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

Type of shareholders Login Method

Individual Shareholders 1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website
holding securities in demat of NSDL Viz. https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a
mode with NSDL. Personal Computer or on a mobile. On the e-Services

home page click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon
under “Login” which is available under °‘IDeAS’
section , this will prompt you to enter your existing
User ID and Password. After successful
authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting
services under Value added services. Click on “Access
to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be
able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or
e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be
re-directed to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting
your vote during the remote e-Voting period If you are
not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register
is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select
“Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.
Isp_

2. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web
browser by typing the following URL:
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-
Voting system is launched. click on the icon “Login”
which is available under ‘Sharcholder/Member’
section. A new screen will open. You will have to

enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat
account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and
a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After
successful authentication, you will be redirected to
NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting
page. Click on company name or e-Voting service
provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-

Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during
8




the remote e-Voting period.

Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL
Mobile App “NSDL Speede™ facility by scanning the
QR code mentioned below for seamless voting
experience.

MNSDL Mobile App is available on

@ AppStore B Google Play

Individual Shareholders
holding securities in demat
mode with CDSL

=

Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility,
can login through their existing user id and password.
Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page
without any further authentication. The users (o login
Easi / Easiest are requested to visit CDSL website
www.cdslindia.com and elick on login icon & New
System Myeasi Tab and then user your existing my
easi username and password.

After successful login the Eusi / Easiest user will be
able to see the e-Voting option for eligible companies
where the evoting is in progress as per the information
provided by company. On clicking the evoting option,
the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the e-
Voting service provider for casting your vote during
the remote e-Voting period. Additionally, there is also
links provided to access the system of all e-Voting
Service Providers, so that the user can visit the e-
Voting service providers” website directly.

If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to
register is  available at CDSL  website
www.cdslindia.com and click on login & New System
Myeasi Tab and then click on registration option.

Alternatively. the user can directly access e-Voting
page by providing Demat Account Number and PAN
No. from a e-Voting Link available on
www.edslindia.com home page. The system will

authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered
Mobile & Email as recorded in the demat Account.
After successful authentication, user will be able to
see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in
progress and also able o directly access the system of
all e-Vating Service Providers.




Individual Shareholders You can also login using the login credentials of your demat

(holding securities in account through your Depository Participant registered with
demat mode) login through | NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. Upon logging in, you will
their depository be able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting option, you
participants will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after

successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting
feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider
1.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of
NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting
period

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget
User ID and Foerget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical
issues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL..

Login type Helpdesk details

IﬂdiVi_d_Uﬂl _Shareholders holdipg Members facing any technical issue in login can
securities in demat mode with | contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at

NSDL evoting @nsdl.co.in or call at.: 022 - 4886 7000 and
022 - 2499 7000

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can

securities in demat mode with contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at

CDSL helpdesk.evoting @cdslindia.com or contact at toll free

no. 1800 22 55 33

B) Login Method for e-Voting for shareholders other than Individual shareholders
holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical
mode.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following
URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched. click on the icon “Login”
which is available under “Sharcholder/Member” section.

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP
and a Verification Code as shown on the screen.
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at

hitps:/feservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to

NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can
proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically.

4. Your User ID details are given below :

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat | Your User ID is:
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical
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a) For Members who hold shares in 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit
demat account with NSDL, Clent ID

For example if your DP ID is IN300#**
and Client ID is 12#%#%¥% than your
user [D is IN3O(sn] 2okt

h) For Members who hold shares in 16 Digit Beneficiary ID

demat aceount with CDSL. .
For example if your Beneficiary II) is

1 2k bkt then your user 1D is

'I"']:dﬁiﬂiiliﬂ-cﬂiﬂi:é;ﬂiﬂiﬂ-iﬂiik:é::k
]

c¢) For Members holding shares in | EVEN Number followed by olio
Physical Form. Number registered with the company

FFor example if folio number is 001%%*
and EVEN s 101456 then user 1D is
01456001 *F*

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given
helow:
a) If you are already registered for e-Voring, then you can user your existing
password to login and cast your vate.

h} If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time. you will need to
retrieve the ‘initial password” which was communicated to you. Once you
retneve vour ‘mitial password’, you need to enter the “minal password™ and
the system will force you to change your password.

c) How to retrieve your “mitial password™?

(1) If your email 1D is registered in your demat account or with the
company, your ‘initial password® is commumnicated to you on your
email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox.
Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf
file. The password o open the .pdf file is your § digit client ID for
NSDL account, last & digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio
number for shares held in physical form. The pdf file contains your
“User ID" and vour “initial password”.

(1) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below
in process for those shareholders whose email ids are not
registered.

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not recetved the * Initial password™ or have
forgotten your password:

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password 7’1" vou are holding shares in vour
demat  account  with  NSDL  or CDBSL) option available on
www.evoring nsdl.com.

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If vou arc holding sharcs in physical mode)
option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

¢) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send
a request at eyoting @nsdlco.in mentioning your demat account number/folio
number, your PAN. your name and your registered address etc.

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the
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votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL.

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions™ by selecting
on the check box.

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system.

How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system?

1.

After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN" in which
you are holding shares and whose voting cycle is in active status.

Select “EVEN" of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting
period.

Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number
of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm”
when prompted.

Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the
confirmation page.

Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

General Guidelines for shareholders

1.

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send
scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with
attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to
the Scrutinizer by e-mail to mohata.shrikant@gmailcom  with a copy marked to
evoting @nsdl.co.in. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can

also upload their Board Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by clicking
on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority Letter" displayed under "e-Voting" tab in their
login.

It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost
care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon
five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to
go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option
available on www.evoting.nsdLcom to reset the password.

In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for
Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of
www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on.: 022 - 4886 7000 and 022 - 2499 7000 or send a request to
Ms Pallavi Mhatre, Senior Manager at evoting @nsdLco.in
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Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for
procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set
out in this notice:

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide FFolio No., Name of shareholder,
scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of
PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to
ankurmarketing85 @gmail.com

. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or
16 digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement,
PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of
Aadhar Card) to ankurmarketing85@gmail.com. If you are an Individual shareholders
holding securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login method explained at
step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities
in demat mode.

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting @nsdl.co.in for procuring

user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents.

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9. 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed

Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote
through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants.

Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their
demat account in order to access e-Voting facility.

[

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF SPECIAL BUSINESS PURSUANT TO
SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 IN RESPECT OF RESOLUTIONS

Annexed to the Notice Convening the Thirty Eighth Annual General Meeting to be held on Thursday
28™ September, 2023.

Item No. 1

Increase in ceiling of Managerial Remuneration

As per section 197 of the Companies Act 2013 as amended by Companies Amendment Act
2017 which has become effective since September 2018, total managerial remuneration
payable by the company to its directors including Managing Director, Whole Time Director
and Manager in respect of any Financial Year may exceed 11% of the net profit of the
company calculated as per Section 198 of the Companies Act 2013, provided that the same
has been approved by the shareholders of the company by way of Special Resolution. The
requirement of Central Government approval which was hereto required has been done away
with.

Pursuant to recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board of the
Directors of the Company in its meeting on 28" May 2022 recommends to increase the overall
limit of managerial remuneration payable by the company in respect of any financial year in
matter laid down in section 198 of Companies Act, 2013.

Accordingly the board recommended the Special Resolution set out in Item No. 1 for approval
of members.

None of the Directors or KMP including their relatives is interested in resolution financially or
otherwise except to the extent of their shareholding, if any, in the company.
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Item No. 2

Approval for entering into Related Party Transactions

During the normal course of business company needs to enter into various transactions with certain
related party. Although the management of the company endeavors to undertake the transactions at
Arm’s Length Price, however, at times it may happen that establishing the Arm’s Length Price is very
difficult or not possible because of peculiar nature of transactions and such transactions may attract
the provisions of Section 188 of Companies Act 2013.

All entities falling under definition of Related Party shall abstain from voting irrespective of whether
the entity is party to the particular transaction or not.

The Board recommends the Resolution set forth in Item no. 2 for the approval of members.

Item No. 3

Re-appointment of Shyam Sunder Agarwal as Managing Director

Shri Shyam Sunder Agarwal was appointed as the Managing Director of the Company for a period of
5 years w.e.f. 02" April 2018. The Board of Directors of the Company on the recommendation of the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee decided in its Meeting in the interest of the Company, to
re-appoint Shri Shyam Sunder Agarwal as the Managing Director of the Company for a period of 5
years from 01% April 2023 till 31* March 2028, subject to approval by members on the terms and
conditions (including remuneration) to be entered into by the Company and Shri Shyam Sunder
Agarwal, an abstract of which is given hereunder, with power to the Board of Directors to vary or
modify the said terms and conditions as may be agreed to between the Board and Shri Shyam Sunder
Agarwal.

Further, Shri Shyam Sunder Agarwal has attained the age of 75 years during his tenure as a Managing
Director of the Company. Accordingly, members consent is sought for his continuation to hold the
office as such Managing Director after he attains the age of 75 years. He is having over 40 years of
industry experience in various fields across multiple industries. He is a Chartered Accountant by
profession and has expertise, knowledge, and business acumen required for managing the overall
business of the Company. The Board of Directors considers that given his background, experience
and contributions made by him during his tenure the continued association would be beneficial to the
company given the paucity of experienced and skilled personnel and it is desirable to continue to avail
his services as a Managing Director. The remuneration proposed for Shri Shyam Sunder Agarwal is
commensurate with the industry and size of the Company.

The Managing Director shall be entitled to and shall be paid or given the following salary,
allowances, perquisites, and benefits :

1. SALARY: Not exceeding Rs.1,50,000 (Rupees One Lac Fifty Thousand only) per month with the
authority granted to the Board of Directors (hereinafter referred to as “the Board™ which terms shall
include a Committee of Directors) to determine the salary and grant increases from time to time
within the aforesaid limit with provision of additional increment on the recommendation of Audit and
Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

2. COMMISSION: In addition to the salary, commission at such percentage as may be permissible
under Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions of the said Act.

3. ALLOWANCES AND PERQUISITES: In addition to salary and commission, the perquisites,
benefits, facilities, and amenities (collectively “allowances and perquisites’) as per the policy/rules of
the company in force and / or as may be approved by the Board from time to time and some other
facilities as per the companies policy. ‘Allowances and Perquisites’ to be valued as per the Income
Tax Rules, wherever applicable and at actual cost of the company in other cases.
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4. The total remuneration including allowances and perquisites shall not exceed the limits specified in
Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013, subject to the approval of shareholders.

5. MINIMUM REMUNERATION: Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein where in any
financial year, during the currency of the tenure of the appointees, the company has no profits or its
profits are inadequate, the company will pay this above remuneration as minimum remuneration
subject to the limit as set out in Section 196 and 197 and any other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013, to the appointees by way of
salary, perquisites, allowances and incentives remuneration as specified above.

Mr. Shyam Sunder Agarwal is not disqualified from being re-appointed as a Director or Managing
Director in terms of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013. He has communicated his willingness
to be re-appointed and has given his consent to act as Managing Director of the company. He satisfies
all the conditions as set out in Section 196(3) of the said Act and Part-1 of Schedule V thereof and
hence, is eligible for re-appointment.

A brief profile of Mr. Shyam Sunder Agarwal is provided in the “Annexure” to the Notice pursuant to
the provisions of (i) the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
and (i) Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (“SS8-27), issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India.

It is proposed to seck Members’ approval for the re-appointment of and remuneration payable to Mr.
Shyam Sunder Agarwal as a Managing Director, in terms of the applicable provisions of the said Act
and the Rules made thereunder.

Information required to be provided under the SEBI LODR 2015 regarding the Managing
Director who is proposed to be appointed/reappointed is as below:

Name of the Director Shyam Sunder Agarwal

Age 75 vears

Date of Birth 05/11/1947

DIN 01021339

Date of Appointment in company 05/09/2002
Qualifications Chartered Accountant

Nature of his expertise in specific functional area

He has over 40 years of experience in the
field of accountancy, finance, commerce
and has an ability to form a vision and
execute it. He possess decision-making
and organizational skills.

He oversees the company’s budget and
allocates its resources, develops strategic
business plans for attaining the company’s
goals and ensures that the company’s
policies comply with industry and legal
regulations.

Terms & Conditions
of Appointment/ Reappointment

Re-appointed as a Managing Director of
the company.

Name of listed entities in which he holds the Nil
directorship and the board committee memberships
Shareholding in the company 150010 shares
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Information required to be provided under the SEBI LODR 2015 regarding the director who is

proposed to he appointed/reappointed is as below:

Name of the Director Alok Tibrewal

Age 36 years

Date of Birth 02/08/1967

DIN 00849280

Date of Appointment in company 05/09/2002
Qualifications Chartered Accountant

Nature of his expertise in specific functional area

He possesses requisite skills, having vast
experience in finance field and knowledge
relevant to the Company's business. He
takes care of the day to day activities of
the company.

Terms & Conditions
of Appointment/ Reappointment

Re-appointed as a Director liable to retire
by rotation.

Name of listed entities in which he holds the
directorship and the board committee memberships

Nil

Shareholding in the company

210011 shares

Place: Kolkata
Date: (1.09.2023
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By order of the Board of Directors
For ANKUR MARKETING LIMITED

Sd/-
(Indrani Roy)
Company Secretary




BOARD’S REPORT
BOARD’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

Dear Members,

Your Directors are pleased to present their 38th Annual Report on the business and operations of your
Company for the year ended 31% March, 2023,

(Rs. In lakhs)
Particulars For the Year Ended on For the Year Ended on
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
[Net Profit/(Loss) Before Tax & 254.89 118.34
Depreciation
Less: Depreciations & Amortisation 39.29 24.97
INet Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 215.60) 93.37
TAX EXPENSES
[ess : Current Tax 30.79 12.21
[ess: Deferred Tax (0.27) (2.40)
I ess : Tax Expenses of Earlier Years (0.01) 2.31
[ ess: Mat Credit Entitlement - -
Profit/(Loss) for the Period 185.08 81.25
Add/(Less): Other Comprehensive Income 5.12 (2.04)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 190.20 79.21
Basic & Diluted Earnings per share: 6.17 2.71
REVIEW OF OPERATIONS:

During the year under review the company has earned nominal profit before depreciation and tax of Rs.
254.89 lacs against Rs. 118.34 lacs in the previous year 2021-22. Your Directors are expecting to achieve
higher growth in coming years.

STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS AND FUTURE OUTLOOK
A report on Company’s affairs and future outlook is given as ‘Management Discussion and Analysis
Report” which forms part of this Annual Report.

DIVIDEND:

The Board believes that it will be prudent for the company to conserve resources in view of future
expansion programs in line for the coming year, which will enhance the profitability to a great extent.
Hence, your directors are not recommending any dividend for the Financial Year 2022-23.

PUBLIC DEPOSIT

Your Company has neither invited nor accepted any deposits from public within the meaning of Section
73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules 2014 during the
financial year ended 31st March, 2023.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES
During the year under review your Company has not transferred any amount to General reserve.

CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL
The paid-up Equity Share Capital of the Company as at March 31, 2023 stood at Rs. 300 Lacs. During

the year under review, there was no further issue of Share capital.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
Anmal Return is available on the company’s website at www.ankurmarketing.com as required under
Section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the Financial Year ending 31st March, 2023.
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INSURANCE:
The working assets of the company are adequately insured as per decision of the management.

LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGES
Your Company is listed with Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited .There are no arrears in
payment of listing fees and the stipulated listing fee for Financial Year 2022-23 has been paid.

DIRECTORS & KMP

Shri Shyam Sunder Agarwal, Managing Director, Shri Alok Tibrewal, Director, Shri Sanjiv Agarwal,
Director, Smt. Usha Tibrewal, Director, *Shri Abhay Jaiswal Chief Financial Officer and **Ms Divya
Singh, Company Secretary and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of your Company in terms of Section
2(51) and Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 as on 31st March, 2023.

*Shri Abhay Jaiswal has been appointed as Chief Financial Officer w.e.f. 01.11.2022.
**Ms. Divya Singh has resigned from her post from 29.04.2023 and Ms. Indrani Roy has been appointed
as Company Secretary and Compliance officer w.e.f. 03.07.2023.

The Company has received declarations from the Independent Directors under section 149(7} of the
Companies Act, 2013 confirming that each of them meets the criteria of independence as provided in
sub-section (6} of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 Act and that there has been no change in the
circumstances which may affect their status as independent director during the year.

In terms of the Articles of Association of the Company read with Section 152 of the Companies Act,
2013, Shri Alok Tibrewal (DIN: 00849280() retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-
appointment, is proposed to be re-appointed as Director of the Company from the date of this AGM.

DECLARATION GIVEN BY INDEPDNDENT DIRECTORS

At present Shri Manish Doogar (DIN: 08557114) and Shri Vikash Kumar Baid (DIN: (8557092) are the
Non-executive Independent directors of your company. All the Independent Directors, have given their
declarations that they meet the criteria of Independence as laid down under Section 149(6) of the
Companies Act, 2013,

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the board of directors, to the best of their
knowledge and ability, confirm that:

i) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2023, the applicable
accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

ii} The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023 and of the Profit of the Company for that period;

iii} The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

iv) The Directors have prepared the annual accounts of the Company on a “going concern’ basis.

v) The Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and such
internal financial control is adequate and operating effectively.
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vi} The directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS

The Board met 4 (Four) times during the Financial Year 2022-23. The details have been provided in the
Corporate Governance Report in terms of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations &
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 which is annexed to this report.

BOARD EVALUATION:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board has carried out an annual performance
evaluation of its own performance, the directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of
its Audit, Nomination & Remuneration and Stakehelders Relationship Committees.

POLICY ON DIRECTORS' APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION

In adherence to section 178(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of the Company
regularly review the policy on Director’'s Appointment and Remuneration including criteria for
determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a director and other matters provided
under section 178(3), based on the recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee consists of 3 (Three) Members i.e.
A. Shri Manish Doogar

B. Shri Vikash Kumar Baid

C. Shri Alok Tibrewal

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements as designed and implemented by
the Company are proper, adequate and operating effectively. The Board has accounting policies which
are in line with the Accounting Standards prescribed in the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules,
20106 that continue to apply under Section 133 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable. These are in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles in India.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

There are currently three Committees of the Board, as follows:
1. Audit Committee

2. Nomination and Remuneration Committee

3. Stakeholders' Relationship Committee

Details of all the Committees along with their charters, composition are given in Corporate Governance
Report which forms part of this Annual Report.

STATUTORY AUDITORS:

M/s. Agarwal & Associates., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 323210E), were appointed
as Statutory Auditors of the Company under Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
provisions of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, to hold office for a consecutive period of
5 (Five) vears and his term is coming to an end form this 38" AGM. Now he is eligible to be re-
appointed for a further period of 5 years.

M/s. Agarwal & Associates., have confirmed that they hold a valid certificate issued by the Peer Review
Board of the ICAI as required under the provisions of Regulation 33 of Securities and Exchange Board
of India (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
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AUDITOR’S REPORT:

Auditor’s Report is without any qualification. Further, the observations of the Auditors in their report
read together with the Notes on Accounts are self-explanatory and therefore, in the opinion of the
Directors, do not call for any further explanation. The Auditors’ report is attached to the Balance Sheet
as at March 31, 2023.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT AND REPORT

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Conmpanies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors has M/s Riteek Baheti
& Associates., Practising Company Secretaries to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the
Financial Year ended 31% March, 2023.

A Secretarial Audit Report in Form MR-3 given by M/s Riteek Baheti & Associates, Practicing
Company Secretaries has been provided with this report. There is no qualification, reservation or adverse
remark made in their Secretarial Audit Report submitted to the Company.

RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk management is the process of identification, assessment, and prioritisation of risks followed by
coordinated efforts to minimise, monitor and mitigate/control the probability and / or impact of
unfortunate events or to maximise the realisation of opportunities.

The Company has in place a Risk Management Policy which was reviewed by the Audit Committee and
approved by the Board of Directors of the Company. The objective of risk management is to have a
dynamic and an optimum balance between risk and return and ensure regulatory compliance and
conformity with the Board approved policies, it starts with the identification and evaluation process
which is followed by optimal use of resources to monitor and minimize the risks.

LOANS. GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186
The full particulars of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186

of the Companies Act, 213 are given in the notes to the Financial Statements.
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The information required pursuant to Section 197 read with Rule 5(1) of the companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)} Rules, 2014 are given hereunder:

SL Name Remuneration Paid % increase in Ratio of remuneration to
No. in FY 2022-23 remuneration from median remuneration of
previous year employee
1 Mr. Shyam 12.00,000 Nil 4.07:1
Sunder Agarwal
2 Mr. Sanjiv 12,000,000 Nil 4.07:1
Agarwal
3 Mrs. Usha 12,00,000 Nil 4.07:1
Tibrewal
4 Mr. Alck 18,00,000 Nil 6.10:1
Tibrewal




5 **Mr. Abhay 3,27,558 NA 1.11:1
Jaiswal
(Chief Financial
Officer)

6 |Ms. Divya Singh 474077 - 1.61:1
(Company
Secretary)

* The Independent Directors of the Company viz. Mr. Vikash Kumar Baid and Mr. Manish Doogar are
not entitled to any remuneration other than sitting fees for attending the meetings of the Board and its
Committee(s). Hence ratio of their sitting fees to median remuneration of employee is not comparable.
**Salary of Chief Financial Officer is from 01.11.2022,

Percentage increase in remuneration of each Managing Director, Chief Financial Officer (CFO),
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer in the financial year 2022-23:

Shri Shyam Sunder Agarwal (Managing Director): NIL
Ms. Divya Singh (Company Secretary & Compliance Officer): 17.21

There was no increase in the managerial remuneration during the financial year other than mentioned
above.

There was no increase in sitting fees of Independent Directors during the financial year, they are entitled
for sitting fees in proportion to number of meeting(s) attended by them.

Non-Executive Independent Directors - During the vear sitting fee was paid to Non-Executive
Director for attending the meeting of the Board of Directors and for Committees thereof.

The Company does not have an incentive plan which is linked to performance and achievement of the
Company’s objectives. The Company has no stock option and pension scheme.

Explanation of the relationship between average increase in remuneration & Company
performance:

The average increase in remuneration is as per the policy of retention of talent.
Affirmation that remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company:

The Company affirms that remuneration is as per the recommendation of remuneration committee of the
Company.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Company is committed to maintain the highest standards of corporate governance and adhere to the
corporate governance requirements laid down in Regulation 34 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. A report on Corporate Governance together with a
Certificate from the Statutory Auditor of the Company confirming compliance with the conditions of
Corporate Governance as stipulated under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 is included as a part of this report.

REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY AUDITORS

During the year under review, neither the statutory auditors nor the secretarial auditor has reported to the
audit committee, under Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 any instances of fraud committed
against the Company by its officers or employees, the details of which need to be mentioned in the
Board’s report.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS
The Company complies with all applicable secretarial standards.



PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

There were no contracts/ arrangements/ transactions with related parties which could be considered
material in accordance with the policy of the Company or materiality of related party transactions, all
contracts / arrangements / transactions with related party were on arm’s length basis. Information on
transactions with related parties pursuant to Section 134(3)(h) of the Act read with Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 214 are given in Form AQC-2 and the same forms part of this report

ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNING AND OUTGO:

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

(a) Energy conservation measures taken by the company for the financial year 31 March 2023.

(b) Additional investments and proposals, if any, being implemented for reduction of consumption of
energy: No additional investments for reduction in energy consumption have been made or are proposed
to be made presently.

B. RESEARCH & DEVLOPMENT (R&D):
No Research & Development activities have been carried out by the company during the year.

C. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:
The Company always keeps a check on global innovation and techniques to avail the latest technology
trends and practices. The Company has not imported any technology or process in the financial year.

D. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO:
The Company had no Foreign Exchange earnings and Outgo during the year under review.

SOCIAL COMMITMENT:

Our driving objective is to improve living and working condition of our workforce, their dependents and
society as well. There has been a constant endeavor to interact with the employees on a day to day basis
and promptly resolve the issues that surface up.

ENVIRONMENTAL EFFORTS:

Company has obtained all the required certificates and License from Environment Control Regulators to
check Safe and Environment friendly Operations. The Company is quite alert in providing clean
environment on a continuous basis.

SAFETY: The Company has adequate system for Safety. In the said year the company has strengthen its
fire safety equipment at it units. The year under review continued to be NIL accident year.

PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITON & REDRESSAL) ACT 2013

The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has adopted a Policy on
prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at workplace in line with the provisions of the
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the
Rules thereunder for prevention and redressal of complaints of sexual harassment at workplace.

Company has not received any complaint on sexual harassment during the financial year 2022-23.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company which
have occurred between the end of the financial year to which these financial statements relate and the
date of this Report.




The Board records its sincere appreciation for the valuable support extended by the Company’s Bankers,
Financial Institutions and the Government Agencies. The Board also wishes to thank all its suppliers ¢
customers / distributors / dealers and all those associated with the Company. The Board further conveys
cordial thanks to all the employees for their sincere works and takes this opportunity to thank
Shareholders for their continued confidence reposed in the Management of the Company.

By order of the Board of Directors
For ANKUR MARKETING LIMITED

Sd/-

(INDRANI ROY)

Place: Kolkata COMFPANY SECRETARY
Dared: 01.09.2023



ANNEXURE TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the
year ended on 31% March 2023.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS:

This report contains forward-looking statements based on certain assumptions and expectations of
future events. The Company, therefore, cannot guarantee that these assumptions and expectations are
accurate or will be realized. The Company's actual results, performance or achievements can thus
differ materially from those projected in any such forward-looking statements. The Company assumes
no responsibility to publicly amend, modify or revise any forward-looking statements, on the basis of
any subsequent developments, information or events.

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS:

The fundamental growth drivers of the couniry’s economy as well as our company continue to remain
strong despite the pressures of slowdown and inflationary conditions prevalent till recently in the
nation and also globally. .

Ability to think strategically and identify and critically assess strategic opportunities and threats and
develop effective strategies in the context of the strategic objectives of the Company’s policies and
priorities.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The Company has proper and adequate internal control system commensurate with the size of the
business operations geared towards achieving efficiency in its various business operations,
safeguarding assets and compliance with statutory regulations. The management is ensuring an
effective internal control system to safeguard the assets of the company. Efforts for continued
improvement of internal control system are being consistently made in this regard.

HUMAN RESOQURCES VIS-A-VIS INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

The Company values and appreciates the dedication and drive with which its employees have
contributed towards improved performance during the year under review. The industrial relations with
staff and officers are cordial during the year under review. All issues pertaining to staff matters are
resolved in harmonious and cordial manner.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:

Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company’s objectives,
projections, estimates and expectations may be ‘forward looking statements” within the meaning of
applicable securities laws and regulations. Actual results could differ materially from those expressed
or implied. Important factors that could make a difference to the Company’s operations include
economic conditions affecting demand/supply and price conditions in the domestic and overseas
markets in which the Company operates, changes in the Government regulations, tax laws, and other
statutes and other incidental factors.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REVIE F THE COMPANY:

» Total Revenue is Rs. 440.54 lacs.

» Reserve and Surplus — Total accumulated profit as on 31-03-2023 is Rs. 761.21 lacs

> Loan Profile — The Company has taken secured loan of Rs. 137.93 lacs

» Fixed Assets — During the year under review, total additions/ (disposals) to the gross block of
assets was Rs. 87.93 lacs.

» Investments — The Company has invested money in purchasing shares of Omdayal Education

Private Limited for Rs. 46.60 Lacs.



» Cash and Bank Balance — The Company had adequate liquidity of Rs 22.76 lacs as cash in
hand and in the various Bank Accounts.

DISCLOSURE BY THE MANAGEMENT:

Your Board has received confirmation from its managerial staff that they had no personal interest in
any material, financial and commercial transactions of the company except as mentioned elsewhere in
the report.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND RISK MANAGEMENT:

The Company has an in-house team in internal audit department and also availed services of external
firms of consultants and chartered accountants to help the Company to strengthen the internal audit
and risk management functions.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:

Statement in this report, particularly those which relate to Management Discussion and Analysis,
description of company’s objective, estimates and expectations may constitute forward looking
statements within the meaning of applicable laws or regulations. Actual results might differ materially
from those either. The Company takes no responsibility for any consequence of decisions made based
on such statements and holds no obligation to update these in the future.

RISK MANAGEMENT:

The Company has a risk management framework in place under which the management identifies and
monitors business risks on a continuous basis and initiates appropriate risk mitigation steps as and
when required. The Company periodically place before the Board the risk assessment and
minimization procedures being followed by the company and steps taken by it to mitigate those risks
through a properly defined framework.




ANNEXURE to Board Report
TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT
REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
In accordance with Part C of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“the Listing Regulations™) and
Regulation 27 of the Listing Agreement entered into with the Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India
Limited (MSEI) and the report on compliance of Corporate Governance at Ankur Marketing
Limited (“the Company™) is given as under:

1. Company's philosophy on Code of Governance:

The Company’s philosophy on Corporate Governance as adopted by its Board of Directors is to
ensure that the Board exercises its fiduciary responsibilities towards all the stakeholders, thereby
ensuring high accountability and that the decision making is transparent and documentary evidence is
traceable through the minutes of the meetings of the Board/Committees thereof. The Company
believes that Corporate Governance is required to observe the highest level of ethics in all its dealings
and help the Company to achieve its goals in maximizing value for all its stakeholders. Sound
Corporate Governance is critical for enhancing and retaining investor trust and thus seeks to ensure
that its performance goals are met with integrity.

The Company maintains the highest level of transparency, accountability and good management
practices through the adoption and monitoring of corporate strategies, goals and procedures to comply
with its legal, social and ethical responsibilities.

Our Corporate Governance framework ensures that we make timely disclosures and share accurate
information regarding our financial performance as well as the leadership and governance of the
Company.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The Board of Directors is entrusted with the ultimate responsibility of the management, general
affairs, direction and performance of the Company and has been vested with requisite powers,
authorities and duties. The business of the Company is conducted by the management under the
directions of the Board. The Board formulates the strategy, regularly reviews the performance of the
Company and ensures that the previously agreed objectives are met on a consistent basis.

i. Size and Composition of the Board:
The current policy is to have an appropriate mix of Executive and Independent Directors to maintain
the independency of the Board and separate its functions of governance and management.

As on March 31, 2023 the company has six Directors with an Executive chairman. 2 are Non-
Executive Independent Directors. The composition of the Board is in conformity with Section 149 of
the Companies Act, 2013.

All the Directors have informed the Company periodically about their directorship and membership
on the Board Committees of other public limited companies. As per disclosure received from
Director(s), none of the Directors on the Board hold membership in more than ten (10) committees or
chairmanship in more than five (5) committees across all the public limited companies in which he /
she is a Director.

The Board composition is in accordance with the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act,
2013.



The composition of the Board, category of directorship, the number of meetings held and attended

during the year, the directorship/committee positions in other pubic limited companies as on March
31, 2023 are as follows:

Attendance at No. of other Directorship and
the Board Committee
Meeting [Attendance | Membership/Chairmanship held
Directors Category at the Last | Directorship [Committ
AGM ee Committee
Held Attended Publi’  |Members|Chairmanship
Private hip

Shri Shyam Managing 4 4 Yes 4/5 1 1
Sunder Agarwal [Director
Shri Alok Director 4 4 Yes 2/11 2 Nil
Tibrewal
Shri Sanjiv Director 4 4 Yes 1/8 1 Nil
A garwal
St Usha Director 4 4 Yes 1/8 | Nil
Tibrewal
Shri Vikash Non- 4 2 Yes 1 3 2
Kumar Baid executive -

[ndependent

Director
Shri Manish Non- 4 2 Yes 1 3 ¢
Doogar executive -

Independent

Director

Notes:

> The Directorship held by Directors as mentioned above, do not include Alternate Directorships
and Directorships of Foreign Companies and companies under Section 8 Companies Act 2013.

> In accordance with SEBI (LODR) Regulations, Membership/ Chairmanships of only the Audit
Committee and Shareholders/ Investors Grievance Committees of all public limited companies have
been considered.

> None of the Non-Executive Independent directors have any material pecuniary relationship or
transactions with the company other than for holding directorship and receiving sitting fees.

ii. Number of Board Meetings held and the dates on which held:

The Board of Directors met Four (4) times during the year under review. The maximum time gap
between any two consecutive meetings did not exceed one hundred and twenty days. The details of
the Board Meetings are as under:

Dates on which the Board Meetings | Total Strength of the Board No. of
were held Directors

Present

28.05.2022 6 4

13.08.2022 6 4

14.11.2022 6 6

13.02.2023 6 6




ii.

Details of equity shares of the Company held by the Directors as on March 31, 2023 are as
under:

Name of Director Number of Shares
Shri Alok Tibrewal 210011

Shri Shyam Sunder Agarwal 150010

Shri Sanjiv Agarwal 150000

Smt. Usha Tibrewal 210000

Shri Vikash Kumar Baid 0

Shri Manish Doogar 0

(iii) Independent Directors are Non-Executive Directors as defined under Regulation 16(1)(b)
of Listing Regulations:

The maximum tenure of the Independent Directors is in compliance with the Companies Act, 2013.
All the Independent Directors have confirmed that they meet the criteria as mentioned under section
149(6) of the Companies act, 2013 and Regulation 16(1) (b) of the listing regulations.

(iv) Separate meeting of Independent Directors
During the year under review, a separate meeting of the Independent Directors was held on 20"
December, 2022 inter-alia to discuss:

*Evaluation of the performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board of Directors as a whole;
*Evaluation of the performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking into view of the Executive
and Non-Executive Directors;

*Evaluation of the quality, content and timeliness of flow of information between the management and
the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform its duties.

3. BOARD COMMITTEES

A. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

Composition: The Audit Committee of the Board comprises Independent Directors namely Mr. Manish
Doogar, Mr. Vikash Kumar Baid, and Executive Directors namely Mr. Alok Tibrewal and Mr. Shyam
Sunder Agarwal. All the Members of the Audit Committee possess financial / accounting expertise/
exposure. The composition of the Audit Committee meets the requirements of Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013..

The Company Secretary act as the secretary to the audit committee.
Terms of reference: The terms of reference of the Audit Coemmittee are as under:

e Oversight of the Company’s financial reporting process and disclosure of its financial information to
ensure that the financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible.

e Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the
Company.

o Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors;

e Reviewing with the management, annual financial statements and auditor’s report thercon, before
submission to the board for approval, with particular reference to:
> Matters being required included in the Director’s Responsibility Statement to be included in
the Board’s Report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section 3 of section 134 of the Act
Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same.
Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by
management
> Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings.
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» Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements
» Disclosure of any related party transactions.
> Modified Opinion(s) in the draft audit report.

¢ Reviewing with the management, the quarterly Financial Statements before submission to the Board
for approval.

e Reviewing with the management, the statement of uses/application of funds raised through an issue
(public issue, right issue, preferential issue, etc.,} the statements of funds utilized for purposes other
than those stated in the offer document/ prospectus/ notice and the report submitted by the monitoring
agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or right issue, and making appropriate
recommendations to the board to take up steps in this matter;

sReviewing and monitoring auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit
process;

¢ Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

» Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;

¢ Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

e Reviewing with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditor, adequacy of the
internal control systems;

¢ Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit
department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage
and frequency of internal audit;

¢ Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on;

s Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by any internal auditors into matters where there
is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control system of material nature and reporting
the matter to the board;

¢ Discussion with the statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of
audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of a concern;

¢ To look into the reason for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders,
shareholders (in case of non-pavment of declared dividends) and creditors;

¢ To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower Mechanism;

¢ Approval of appointment of Chief Financial Officer after assessing the qualifications, experience and
background etc., of the candidate;

¢ Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the audit committee;

¢ To review the following information:

The management discussion and analysis of financial condition and result of operation,
Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the audit committee),
submitted by management;

Management letters/ letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the Statutory Auditors;
Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses:

The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of Chief Internal Auditor;

Statement of deviations:

a. Quarterly Statement of deviation(s) including report of monitoring agency, if applicable submitted to
stock exchange(s) in terms of Regulation 32(1),

b. Annual Statements of Funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer
document/prospectus/notice in terms of regulation 32(7).
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iii. The Audit Committee invites such of the executives, as it considers appropriate (particularly the head
of finance function), representatives of the Statutory Auditors and representatives of the Internal
Auditors to be present at its meetings.

iv. The previous Annual General Meeting of the Company was held on September 26, 2022.



v. Number of Audit Committee Meetings held and the dates on which held: The Audit Committee
met Four (4) times during the year under review on May 28, 2022, August 13, 2022, November 14,
2022 and February 13, 2023. The necessary quorum was present for all the meetings. The details of
attendance of each Member at the Audit Committee meetings held during the year are as under:

o No. of meetings

Member Position Held Attended
Mr. Shyam Sunder Agarwal ED 4 4
Mr. Alok Tibrewal ED 4 4
Mr. Vikash Kumar Baid ID/NED 4 4
Mr. Manish Doogar ID/NED 4 4

NED- Non-Executive Director, ID- Independent Director, ED- Executive Director

The audit committee meetings are held at the corporate office and are attended by the Finance head. A
representative of the Statutory Auditors is also invited.

The Chairman of the Audit Committee was present at the last Annual General Meeting of the Company
to answer the queries raised by the Shareholders regarding Audit and Accounts.

The role and terms of reference of the Audit Committee cover the matters specified for Audit
Commiittees under Regulation 25 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015 as well as in section 177 of the
Companies Act 2013.

B. Nomination & Remuneration Committee:
i.Composition : The Nomination & remuneration Committee consists of the following Directors:
L. Mr. Vikash Kumar Baid
2. Mr. Manish Doogar
3. Mr. Alok Tibrewal

ii. Terms of reference: The terms of reference of Nomination and Remuneration Committee are as
under:

e Formulation of the Criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a
director and recommend to the Board of Directors a policy relating to the remuneration of the directors,
key managerial personnel and other employees;
s Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors and the Board of
directors;
¢ Devising a policy on diversity of Board of Directors;
s Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in Senior
Management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board of Directors their
appointment and removal;
o Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director, on the basis of the
report of performance evaluation of independent directors;
¢ Administer and supervise Employees Stock Option Schemes including allotment of share arising out
of Conversion of Employee Stock Option Scheme(s) or under any other employee compensation
scheme.
+ Formulate suitable policies and systems for implementation, take appropriate decisions and monitor
implementation of the following Regulations:
a. SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 and SEBI (Prohibition of Fraudulent
and Unfair Trade Practices relating to the Securities Market) Regulations, 2003.
¢ Perform such other functions consistent with applicable regulatory requirements.

iii. Number of Nomination & Remuneration Committee Meetings held and the dates on which held:

The Remuneration Committee of the Company met one time during the year on 20™ October, 2022.
The attendance of the members of the Remuneration Committee was as follows:
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iv.

* & & @

ii.

No. of meetings
Member Category Held  |Attended
Mr. Alok Tibrewal Executive Director 1 1
Mr. Manish Doogar ID/NED 1 1
Mr. Vikash Kumar Baid ID/NED 1 1

ID- Independent Director, NED: Non- Executive Director

Performance Evaluation Criteria for Independent Directors: The Nomination and Remuneration
Committee laid down the evaluation criteria for performance evaluation of individual directors
including Independent Directors. Following are the major criteria applied for performance evaluation:
Attendance and Participation

Pro-active and positive approach with regard to Board and Senior Management particularly the
arrangements for management of risk and steps needed to meet the challenges from the competition
Maintaining Confidentiality.

Acting in good faith and in the interest of the Company as a whole

Exercising duties with due diligence and reasonable care

Openness to ideas, perspectives and opinions and ability to challenge old practices and throwing up
new ideas for discussion.

Capacity to effectively examine financial and other information on operations of the company and the
ability to make positive contribution thereon.

Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee:
Composition: The Stakeholders” Relationship Committee of the Board comprises Mr. Vikash Kumar
Baid, Mr. Manish Doogar , Independent Directors and Mr. Sanjiv Agarwal and Mrs. Usha Tibrewal,
director(s). The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Stakeholders” Relationship committee

Terms of Reference: The terms of reference of the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee are as
under:

Look into the redressal of sharcholders’ and investors® complaints/grievances like transfer of shares,
non-receipt of Balance Sheet, non-receipt of declared dividend etc.;

To review and ensure that the Registrar/Company’s Transfer House implements all statutory provisions
as above.

Review the certificate of Practicing Company Secretary regarding timely action of transfer, sub-
division, consolidation, renewal exchange or endorsement of calls/allotment monies.

Oversee the performance of Registrar and Share Transfer Agent and recommend measures for overall
improvement in the quality of investor services;

Ascertain whether the Registrars and Share Transfer Agents (RTA) are sufficiently equipped with the
infrastructure facilities such as adequate manpower, computer hardware and software, office space,
documents handling facility etc. to serve the shareholders/investors;

Recommend to the Board, the appointment, reappointment, if required, the replacement or removal of
the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent and the fixation of their fees;

To carry out any other function as required by Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015, Companies Act and other Regulations.

Number of Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee Meetings held and the dates on which
held: The Investors/Shareholders Grievance Committee of the Company met once during the year
on 18" February 2023. All independent directors has waived off their sitting fees. The attendance
of the members of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee was as follows:
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Member Category No. of meetings
Held |[Attended
Mr. Sanjiv Agarwal Executive Director 1 1
Mrs. Usha Tibrewal Executive Director 1 1
Mr. Vikash Kumar Baid Independent/Non-Executive Director 1 1
Mr. Manish Doogar Independent/Non-Executive Director 1 1

iv. Name and Designation of Compliance officer: Ms. Indrani Roy is the compliance officer of the
Company, complying with the requirements of SEBI Regulations and the Listing requirements with
the Stock Exchanges.

v. Email id for Investor Grievances: ankurmarketing85@&gmail.com

vi. Details of shareholders’ complaints received during the financial year ended March 31, 2023,
number not solved to the satisfaction of shareholders and numbers of pending complaints are as
follows:

Received during the year NIL
Resolved to the satisfaction of complaint NIL
Pending NIL

Pending Transfers NIL

4. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS
i.Annual General Meeting: Particulars of last three years Annual General Meetings

Financial Date Time Vere
year
2021-22 S;gf;gﬂ;zef 12:00 P.M. 210, Ruby Park I{;&{l)s;)l:(';i?l;athtala, Kolkata-
2020-21 ngs’fgan;ff 01:00 P.M. 210, Ruby Park I%a(l)sﬂl:;cl?l;athtala, Kolkata-
2019-20 Sggfggnzbg ! 03:00 P.M. Through Video Conferencing

5. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:
o Quarterly Results:
Quarterly Results are published in leading English dailies and in local vernacular newspaper having
wide circulation in West Bengal.

o News Release, Presentation etc.:
Official news releases, detailed presentations made to media, analysts, institutional investors, etc.(if
any) are displayed on the Company’s website.

* Website:

The Company’s website www.ankurmarketing.com carries a separate dedicated section ‘Investor
Corner’ where sharcholders information is available. Full Annual Report is also available on the
website in a user-friendly and download-able form.

¢ Annual Report:

Annual Report containing, inter-alia, Audited Annual Accounts, Directors’ Report, Auditors” Report
and other important information is circulated to members and others entitled thereto. The Management
Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) and Corporate Governance Report form part of the Annual Report.
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¢ Corporate filing with Stock Exchanges:
All announcements, Quarterly Results, Shareholding Pattern etc. of the Company are also filed with the
Stock Exchanges within prescribed timeline.

6. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION:
The Corporate Identity Number (CIN) allotted to the Company by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs
(MCA) is L52110WB1985PLC240038

i.  38™ Annual General Meeting:

Date : September 28, 2023

Time : 12:00 P.M.
ii. Financial Year : 2023-24
iii. Financial Calendar : 15 April, 2023 to 31** March, 2024
(i} First Quarter results : August 14, 2023
(i) Second Quarter results : By mid of November, 2023(tentative)
(1ii) Third Quarter results : By mid of February, 2024 (tentative)
(iv)  Audited Yearly Results : By end of May, 2024 (tentative)

iv.  Book Closure Date : September 21, 2023 to September 28, 2023 (both days inclusive)

v. Dividend payment date: The Board of Directors has not recommended any dividend for the F.Y.

2022-23.
vi. Secretarial Audit Calendar
(tentative)
(i) First Quarter : By end of June, 2022
(ii) Second Quarter : By end of October, 2022
(iii} Third Quarter : By end of January, 2023
(iv) Fourth Quarter : By end of April, 2023
vii. Listing of Equity shares in Stock Exchanges and Stock Codes:
Name of the Stock Exchange Stock Code
Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited ANKUR

viii. Listing fees for 2022-2023: The annual listing fee for the period 2022-23 has been paid by the
Company within the stipulated time.
1) Demat ISIN for NSDL & CDSL : INE944E(1013

2) Distribution of Shareholding as on 31 March, 2023
a) Distribution of equity shares according to size of holding:

No. of Shares % of Total holders No. of Shares % of total Holdings
Between 0-150000 52.63% 1256871 41.90%
Between 150001- 42.11% 1462929 48.76%
250000
Between 250001 - 5.26% 280200 0.34%
350000
TOTAL 100.00 30,00,000 100.00
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¢) Top Equity Shareholders of the Company as on March 31, 2023 (Other than Directors,
Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs)

Sr. No. Name of the Shareholder No. of Shares Held  Percentage

of Total

Capital
(%)
L. N.E. Electronics Limited 2,79,321 9.31
2. Focus Agro Products Limited 1,32,600 4.42
3. Laffan Software Limited 1,29.900 4,33
4, Logic Infotech Limited 1,20,600 4.02
5. Jagadishwar Pharmaceutical Works 1.04,571 3.49

Limited

6. Muktamani Finco Limited 98,700 3.29
7. Online Information Technologies Ltd. 87,000 2.90

1. Dematerialization of Shares & liquidity:

Trading in the Company’s shares is permitted only in dematerialized form for all investors as per
notifications issued by the SEBI. The Company has established connectivity with National Securities
Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) through the
Registrars ABS Consultants Private Limited to enable shareholders to hold their shares in electronic
form and to facilitate script less trading.

Particulars No. of shares % to Capital
NSDL 12,77.358 42.58
CDSL 12,05,271 40.18
Dematerialized(A) 24,82,629 82.76
Physical (B) 5,17,371 17.24
Total (A+B) 30,00,000 100.00

2. Address for Correspondence:
Registered Office Address: Ankur Marketing Limited.

210, Ruby Park Kasba Rathtala, Kolkata - 700078

3. Registrar and Share Transfer Agent:

ABS Consultant Pvt. Ltd. ABS Consultant Pvt. Ltd.

Stephen House, Room No. 99, 6" Floor,
4, B. B. D. Bag (E), Kolkata — 700001
Email: absconsultant99 @ gmail.com

4. DISCLOSURES:

a) Disclosure of accounting treatment in preparation of financial statements
The Company has followed accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as specified under Section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)
and other relevant provision of the Act. The Company has uniformly applied the Accounting Polices
during the period presented.
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b

c)

d)

g)

h)

) Statutory Compliance, Penalties and Strictures

The Company has, complied with all requirements of the Listing Regulations, entered with BSE and
CSE, as well as regulations and guidelines of SEBI. Consequently, no penalties or strictures are
imposed by SEBI or the Stock Exchanges or any statutory authority for non-compliance of any matter
related to the Capital markets.

Details of compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption of non-mandatory
requirements:
The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements as recommended by Listing
Regulations with stock exchanges and is in the process of examining the implementation of some of
the non-mandatory requirements.
The Company has partially adopted the non-mandatory requirements. Disclosures of the extent to
which the discretionary requirements have been adopted are given elsewhere in this report.

Certificate from Practicing Company Secretary

A certificate confirming that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company has been debarred or
disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of companies by the Securities and
Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other Statutory Authority, has
been received from Mr. Riteek Baheti of M/s. Riteek Baheti & Associates, Company Secretaries.

Prevention of Insider Trading

In accordance with the provisions of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, as
amended from time to time, the Board of Directors of the Company has adopted the revised ‘Code of
Conduct to Regulate, Monitor and Report Trading by Designated Persons’ with a view to regulate
trading in securities of the Company by insiders.

The Code prohibits the insiders from dealing in the securities of the Company on the basis of any
unpublished price sensitive information available to them by virtue of their position in the Company.
The Code also provides for periodical disclosures from designated persons as well as pre-clearance of
transactions (above threshold) by such persons so that they may not use their position or knowledge of
the Company to gain personal benefit or to provide benefit to any third party.

The company also have a Structured Digital Database to keep track of who all were the recipients of
Unpublished Price Sensitive Information. The intent of the Structured Digital Database is that the
regulator or stock exchanges, in case of any enquiry or investigation into insider trading, may trace
the trial of sharing of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information.

Management Discussion and Analysis Report

Management Discussion & Analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated under SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is presented in a separate
section forming part of this report.

Vigil Mechanism

The Company promotes ethical behavior in all its business activities and has put in place a mechanism
for reporting illegal or unethical behavior. The Company has a Vigil policy and it provides adequate
safeguards against victimization of Director(s)/ emplovee(s) and direct access to the Chairman of the
Audit Committee in exceptional cases.

MD/CFQ Certification
The Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer of Company has given a certificate to the Board

of Directors as per Part B of Schedule II to the Regulation 17 (8) of the listing Regulation for the year
ended March 31, 2023.
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i)

Disclosures in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013

The Company has always believed in providing a safe and harassment-free workplace for every
individual working in the Company. The Company has complied with the applicable provisions of the
aforesaid Act and the Rules framed there under, including constitution of the Internal Complaints
Committee (ICC). The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the
requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressaly Act, 2013. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary and trainees, etc.) are
covered under this Policy. The Policy is gender neutral.

Status of complaints as on 31st March 2023:

S.N. Particulars No of Complaints
1 Number of Complaints filed during the financial Nil
year
2 Number of Complaints disposed of during the N.A.
financial year
3 Number of Complaints pending as on end of the N.A.
financial year

J) Related Party Transactions:

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were in the ordinary
course of the business and on an arm’s length basis. The Company has not entered into material
contracts or arrangements or transactions with related parties in accordance with Section 188 of the Act
read with the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014. The details of the
transactions as per section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed thereunder is enclosed

in Form AOC-2, as required under Rule 8(2) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

The Related Party Transactions are placed before the Audit Committee for prior approval, as required
under applicable law. Only those members of the Audit Committee who were Independent Directors
approved the same.

Prior omnibus approval of the Audit Committee is also obtained for the transactions which are
repetitive in nature. A statement of all Related Party Transactions is placed before the Audit
Committee for its review on a quarterly basis, specifying the nature and value of the transactions.

k) Status of Regulatory Compliances:

D

The Company has complied with all the requirements of the Listing Agreements with Stock
Exchanges as well as the regulations and guidelines of SEBI and other statutory authorities. At
present there is neither any litigation pending before any Court or Tribunal nor any law has been
breached by the company related to Securities Market during the last three years. Consequently, there
are no strictures and penalties imposed on any matter relating to capital markets during the last three
years.

Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy:

The Company has established an effective Vigil Mechanism for directors and employees to report
genuine concerns. The Vigil Mechanism shall provide for adequate safeguards against victimization
of director(s) or employee(s) or any other person who avail the mechanism and also provide for direct
access to the Chairperson of the Audit Committee in appropriate or exceptional cases.

Whistle Blower mechanism enables stakeholders, including individual employees and their
representative bodies to freely communicate their concerns about illegal or unethical practices.

36




m) Compliance with Regulation 27 of SEBI (LODR), Regulation 2015:
The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirement of regulation 27 of SEBI LODR with
stock exchanges. As regards non-mandatory requirements, the extent of compliance has been stated in
this report.

6. Code of Conduct;

The Board has framed a code of conduct for all Board members and senior management personnel of
the Company focusing transparency, accountability & ethical expression in all acts and deeds. The
Company’s Code of Conduct is in consonance with the requirements of Regulation 17 of the SEBI
(LODR) 2015 with Stock Exchanges. A certificate of affirmation in this regard is appended.

Declaration by the Managing Director on the Code of Conduct

A Code of Conduct for the Directors and Senior Management Personnel has already been approved
by the Board of Directors of the Company. As stipulated under the provisions of Regulation 26(3) of
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015, all the Directors and
the designated personnel in the Senior Management of the Company have affirmed compliance with
the said code for the financial year ended March 31, 2023,

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
ANKUR MARKETING LIMITED

(Shyam Sunder Agarwal)
Managing Director
(DIN: 01021359)

37



CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REQUIREMENTS

To,

The Members,

Ankur Marketing Limited

210, Ruby Park Kasba Rathtala,
Kolkata-700078

West Bengal

I have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Ankur Marketing
Limited (the Company) for the year ended on March 31, 2023 as per relevant provisions of the
Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement} Regulation,
2015 (the “Listing Regulations”).

The Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. My
examination was limited to a review of the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the
Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an
audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the explanations given to me, I
certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in

the above-mentioned Listing Regulations, as applicable.

I turther state that such compliance is neither as assurance as to future viability of the Company nor
the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

For RITEEK BAHETI & ASSOCIATES
(Practising Company Secretary)

Date: 29,08.2023
Place: Kolkata RITEEK BAHETI
(Proprietor)
M.NO.-48468 : C.P.NO-17766
UDIN-A048468E000886118
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Form No.- MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2023

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members of

Ankur Marketing Limited

210, Ruby Park Kasba Rathatala
Kolkata-700078

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by Ankur Marketing Limited (CIN:
L52110WB1985PLC240038) (hereinafter called “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was
conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the Company, the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents, authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial
audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period
covering, the financial year ended on 31t March, 2023, complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has maintained proper Board-
processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the
reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by Ankur Marketing Limited for the financial year ended on 31t March, 2023
according to the provisions of the following, in so far as they are applicable to the Company:

1. The Companies Act, 2013 with Companies Act, 1956 (to the extent applicable) and the
rules made under that Act;

2. The Securities Contract (Regulation) Act, 1956 (SCRA) and the rules made there
under; to the extent applicable.

3. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the regulations and Bye-laws framed under that Act ;
to the extent applicable.

4. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there
under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and
External commercial Borrowing ; to the extent applicable.

5. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (“SEBI Act’); to the extent applicable.:-
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(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of shares and
Takeovers) Regulations,2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations,2015;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulation,2018;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share based Employee Benefits)
Regulation, 2014;

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations,2008;

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrar to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with

client;

() The securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations,2021;

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities)
Regulations,2018

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

i.  Secretarial Standards with respect to SS-1 and SS-2 for Board Meeting and
General Meeting issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

ii.  The SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
entered into by the Company with CSE, as applicable.

During the period under review the company has complied with the provision of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc. mentioned above.

I further report that
— The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non - Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The
changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the year
under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

- Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system
exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda
items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting,

- Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are

captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines

Note: This report is to be read with Annexure-A which forms an integral part of this report.
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For RITEEK BAHETI & ASSOCIATES
(Practising Company Secretary)

Date: 29.08.2023
Place: Kolkata RITEEK BAHETI

To,

(Proprietor)
M.NO.-48468 ; C.P.NO-17766
UDIN: A048468E000887603

ANNEX-A TO THE SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

The Members of

Ankur Marketing Limited

210, Ruby Park Kasba Rathatala
Kolkata-700078

1.

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company.

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit;

I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification
was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. I believe

that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis of my opinion;

I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of

Accounts of the Company;

Wherever required, I have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of

Laws, Rules and Regulations and happening of events;

The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable Laws, Rules, Regulations
and Standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the
verification of procedures on test basis;

The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of
the Company.

For RITEEK BAHETI & ASSOCIATES

(Practising Company Secretary)

Date: 29.08.2023
Place: Kolkata RITEEK BAHETI

(Proprietor)
M.NO.-48468 ; C.P.NO-17766
UDIN: A048468E000887603
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CERTIFICATE OF VERIFICATION OF DEBARMENT OR DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

(Prursuant to Regulation 34(3) read with Para C [10(i}] of Schedule V of Securities and Exchunge
Board of Indig (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguiremenis) Regulations, 2015)

To,

The Members,

Ankur Marketing Limited

210, Ruby Park Kasba Rathtala,
Kolkata-700078

West Bengal

This is to certify that on verification of declarations made by the Directors and records maintained by
ANKUR MARKETING LIMITED (“the Company™), ncne of the Directors on the Board of the
Company have been debarred or disqualitied from being appointed or continuing, as Directors of the
companies by the Securities Exchange Board of India (SEBI) /Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any
such Statutory Authority, as per the requirements of point 10 (1) of Part € of Schedule V of the
Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations,
20115

For RITEEK BAHETT & ASSOCIATES

{Practising Company Secretary)
Date: 20.08.2023
Place: Kolkata RITEEK BAHETI
(Proprietor)
M.NO.-28408 ; C.P.INO-17766

UDIN: A048468E000886063
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MD & CFO CERTIFICATION

The
Members of Ankur Marketing Limited.

We, Shyam Sunder Agarwal, Managing Director and Abhay Jaiswal, Chief Financial Officer hereby
certify to the Board that:

a) We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended March 31,
2023 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

1. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading;

i.. These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in
compliance with the existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company
during the year ended March 31, 2023 which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s code
of conduct.

c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting
and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to
financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the
design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken
or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

d) We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee that:

1. There have been no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

ii. There have been no significant changes in accounting policies during the period:

iii. There have been no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the
involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the
Company’s internal control system over financial reporting.

Date: 29.08.2023
Place: Kolkata
For Ankur Marketing Limited

Shyam Sunder Agarwal Abhay Jaiswal
Managing Director Chief Financial Officer
Din: 01021359
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To
The Members of
ANKUR MARKETING LIMITED

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of ANKUR MARKETING LIMITED
(“the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31. 2023, and the Statement of
Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and a summary of the significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as the “financial statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS™) and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2023, the profit and total
comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”) together with the cthical requircments that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for cur audit opinion on the financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context
of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters. There are no key audit matters to be communicated in our
report.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The

other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis,
Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate
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Governance and Sharcholder’s Information, but does not include financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
Financial Position and Financial Performance including Other Comprehensive Income, Cash Flows
and the statement of Changes in Equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015, as amended.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities, selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the audit of Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issuc an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
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- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

- Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

- Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during cur audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order’) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we

give in the “Annexure - A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order.

2. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we further report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of

our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
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i)

iit)

iv)

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive
Income), the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash
Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified
under section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended.

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2023, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2023, from being appointed as a director in terms of
section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure-B” to this report.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in
excess of the limit specified under provisions of section 197 of the Act. The same has
been approved by the members in the Annual General Meeting.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, we report as under with respect to other matters to be included in the
Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014:

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts,
as such the question of commenting on any material foreseeable losses thereon does
not arise.

There has not been an occasion in case of the Company during the year under report
to transfer any sums to the Investor Education and Protection Fund. The question of
delay in transferring such sums does not arise.

a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any
other persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™)
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v) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

b} The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been received by the company from any persons or entities, including
forcign entitiecs (“Funding Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

¢) Based on the audit procedures that were considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement.

vi) The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year.

For Agarwal & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn No: 323210E)

(CA. Naresh Agarwal)
Place: Kolkata (Partner)

Date: 30-05-2023 (Membership No. 063049)
UDIN: 23063049BGWQOE9374
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Annexure — “A” to Independent Auditor’s Report

Statement referred to in paragraph 1 under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements” section of our report of even date to the Members of ANKUR MARKETING
LIMITED.

i)

ii)

i)

a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

b) The Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management during
the year, which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the
nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

¢) The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the Company.

d)} The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year ended
March 31, 2023. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(i}(d) of the Order are not applicable.

e) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no proceedings which
have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding benami property under the
Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016} and rules made thereunder.

a) The Company has inventory of equity shares held in physical form.

According to the information and explanations given to us and as represented by the
Management, equity shares are held in physical form and are in custody of Company Secretary
of the company.

b) The Company has not availed any working capital loan from banks or financial institutions,
hence clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

a) During the year the Company has provided loans, advances in the nature of loan, provided
guarantee and security to other parties as stated below:

(% in Lakhs)
Particulars Leoans Guarantee
Aggregate amount granted/ provided during the year 327.00 5,789.00
- Others
Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date in respect 295.61 4,851.69
of above case
- Others

b} During the year the investments made and the terms and conditions of the grant of all loans to other

parties are not prejudicial to the Company's interest.
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vi)

vii)

viii)

i%)

¢) The Company has granted loans during the vear to other parties where the schedule of
repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayment or
receipts are regular.

d) There are no amounts of loans granted to other parties which are overdue for more than
ninety days.

¢) There were no loans which had fallen due during the year, that have been renewed or
extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of existing loans given to the same parties.

f) The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, either repayable
on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause
3(iu)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not granted any loans or provide any guarantees or securities to parties
covered under Section 185 of the Act. Further, provisions of sections 186 of the Companies Act,
2013 in respect of loans, investments, guarantees and security have been complied with by the
Company.

The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amounts
which are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act
and the rules made thereunder, to the extent applicable. Accordingly, the requirement to report
on clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company is not required to maintain the cost records as required under section 148(1) of
the Companies Act, hence clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.

a) As per records of the Company and according to the information and explanations given to
us, the Company is regular in depositing undisputed applicable statutory dues including Goods
and Service Tax, Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-tax, Duty of Customs,
Cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities and there are no undisputed
amount in arrears as on 31st March 2023, for a period of more than six months from the date
they became payable.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of Goods and
Service Tax, Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-tax, Duty of Customs, Cess
or other statutory dues which have not been deposited by the Company on account of disputes.

The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously not recorded in the
books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the
year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest
thereon to any lender.
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xi)

xii)

i)

Xiv)

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that the Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or
financial institution or other lender.

c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the term loans
were applied for the purposes for which the loans were obtained.

d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by
us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the company, we report that no
funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

e) The Company does not have any subsidiary, associates or joint ventures. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

f) The Company does not have any subsidiary, associates or joint ventures. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised
moneys by way of initial public offer, further public offer including debt instruments during the
year.

b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally). Accordingly, provisions of
clause 3(x)(b) of the order are not applicable.

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and as represented by the
Management and based on our examination of the books and records of the Company and in
accordance with generally accepted auditing practices in India, no case of material fraud by the
Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

b) We have not submitted any report under subsection (12} of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and up to the date of this audit report.

¢) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by
the company during the year, accordingly, provisions of clause 3(xi)(c) of the order are not
applicable.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(xii} of the Order are
not applicable

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company’s
transactions with its related party are in compliance with Sections 177 and 18§ of the
Companies Act, 2013, where applicable, and details of related party transactions have been
disclosed in the financial statements etc. as required by the applicable Indian Accounting
Standards.

a) The Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its
business.
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Xv)

Xvi)

xvii)

xviii)

Xix)

b) The internal audit reports of the Company issued till the date of the audit report, for the
period under audit have been considered by us.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year,
the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected with him and hence reporting under clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

a) In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the Company is not
required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, and hence
requirement to report on clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

b) According to the information and explanations provided to us, the Company has not
conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities therefore the Company is
not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.
Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(xvi}(b) of the Order are not applicable.

c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current year and in the immediately preceding
financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the vear. Accordingly, provisions
of clause 3 (xviii) of the order are not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios disclosed in Note No. 31 of the financial statements, ageing and expected dates of
realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty
exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from
the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability
of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the
audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as
and when they fall due.

The provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act 2013 are not applicable to the company,
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable.

For Agarwal & Associates
Chartered Accountants

(Firm Regn No: 323210E)
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(CA. Naresh Agarwal)

Place: Kolkata (Panmer)

Date: 30.05.2023 (Membership No. (063049)
UDIN:23063(459BGWQOED374
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Annexure — “B” to Independent Auditor’s Report

Statement referred to in paragraph 2(f) under “Report on QOther Legal and Regulatory
Requirements” section of our report of even date to the Members of ANKUR MARKETING
LIMITED.

REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

UNDER CLAUSE (i) OF SUB-SECTION 3 OF SECTION 143 OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013 (“THE ACT”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of ANKUR MARKETING
LIMITED (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI”). These responsibilitics include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note™) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants Of India and the Standards on Auditing
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

OPINION

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For Agarwal & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn No: 323210E)

(CA. Naresh Agarwal)

Place: Kolkata (Partner)

Date: 30.05.2023 (Membership No. (063049)
UDIN: 23063049BGWQOE9374
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ANKUR MARKETING LIMITED
ALANCT STIEET AS AT 315T MARCTT 2023

(T in Lalkle)

Asat As ot
Particulars Noie Mo, 31 March, 2023 31 March, 2022
A Asseis
1 Non- Current Assees
a)  Properh, Plant & Equipment i 19887 15023
By lovestment Properies 4 334,31 33451
) Financial Assets
i) Invesiments 5 FEIBT 33043
np  Loans [i] 1231 1231
d)  Oiher Mon- Currenl Assets 7 450 4.50
Total Non Current Assets 115441 1,051 98
2 Current Asars
a) Invontorics A 5455 52.59
b) Financial Assels
i) Trade Roceivables 9 1682 16.76
iy Cash apd Cash Eguivalents e 2276 Fa=l
iii) Loans 11 22561 43 .28
) Olber Finsocial Assels 12 A03 334
¢)  Other Curreint Assets 13 22 83 IR61
Todal Current Asseds 41562 22853
Total Ascers 156908 1,280.51
B. Egquify & Liabilitiex
1 Equity
a) Share Capital 14 30000 A06.00
by Oither Equity 15 Tal21 7101
Total Fauity 1,061 .21 #7100
2 Liakilities
a)  Nom Current Liabilities
i) Financial Liabilities
a) Botronwings 1f 951 492
iip) Deferred Tox Linbilities (MNet) 17 5.BG 441
i) (rther Mon Cureemt Liabilinies i8 3000} 26500
Total Non Curreni Linbilities 43050 44,33
by Cnrrent |iabiliies
1) Froances] Lisblites
&) Borrowings 1% 4283 2123
iy Other Current Libalities 20 3468 3754
Total Current Liabilities 77.51 65317
Total Equity & Linbilities 1,56%.68 1, 28i.51

Significant Accounting Policies
[See Accompamang Motes tothe Financial Statements ) I to32

In terms of our repord attached

For Avarwal & Associates For wnid on behalfl of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

Tirm Kegistration No 3232108

Nuresh Agarwal Shyam Sunder Agarwal Samjiv Agarwal
{Pariner) (Chairman & Manamng Direcl Divector
Wembsership Mo, 063049 [DI01021359] [DTN:004 1 6828]

Flove: Kolkata
Thate 3RS 2023

Abhay Jaiswal
Chief Financial (Mficer



ANKUR MARKETING LIMITED
AN M T

% in Lakhs)
Nat. For the Year For the Year
Particulars o 2022-23 2021-22
Income
Revenue from Operations 2] 6l 3746
Orther Income 22 35093 271424
Total Income 44054 J11.70
Expenditure
() Opreranng Expenses 23 20033 396
(b Chonges in [nvenlones 4 {196} (2.49)
() Depreciation and Amortsation Expense R 3029 24.97
{d) Emplivee Benefits Fapense 23 105 65 11285
{e) Finance Caost 26 H 84 269
(1) Other Expenses 27 5254 M35
Total Expenses 224.94 218.32
Profit before Exceptional Items and Tax 215 6 03 37
Less: Excepiional [lems - -
Profit/ { Loss) Belore Tax 215.64 93.37
Tax Expense :
{u) Tux Expense Lor Current Yeur 30.79 1221
(1) Tax Expense for Eaclier Yeat (1] 231
(&) Deferred Tax {127) (240
Trofit / (Loss) for the year (4) 18308 B1.25
Other Com prehensive Income
LItems that will not be reclassified to profitor loss-Actuanal {Loss)Gain 28 684 {2.73)
i1 [neeme tax relating 1o items that will not be reclasaitiod to profit ar Toss (172 a
i ltems that will be reclassitied to profit or loss
iv Income tax reluting Lo ttems thal will be seclassafiod to profit or loss
Other Comprehensive Income (B 512 (2.04)
Total Comprelensive Income for the Year (A+H) 190.2¢ 7921
FEarnings per Equity Share of Face Value of T10 each
Basic and Diluted (in3) 017 2.71
Significant Accounting Policies
See secompanying noles fommng pacl of the Gnuncal statements | to 32

In rerms of our report artached

For Agmrwal & Associates For amd on hehalt of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

Firm Eegistration Mo 3232 10E

Nuresh Agarwal Shyam Sunder Agarwal  Sunjiv Agarwal

{Partner) {Chairman & Director
Managing Director)

Membership No. 063049 [DIN:01021355] | DI 002 1652E]

Place: Kolkata
[¥ate: 3+ 052023
Abhay Juiswal
C'hief Financial (fficer



Al MERFTING LIMITE

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAIZ ENDIETYSIST MARCH, 2023

PARTICULARS

A, Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Het ProfitiLoas) before tax

Adjustmients for:
[oterest Income
Drepreciation
Finaoce Cost

Operatmp Profit before Working Capital Changes
Adpustment for

Change in Inventonas

Change 1o Trade Recervables

Change in'T'rade Pavables

Chanpe i (ther Mon Corrent Assets
Chane in Other Finoncial Assots
Chanpe in Other Corrent Assets

Change i Other Non-Current Lialahties
Change m CHber Current Liabalities

Cash Generated from Operations

— ..-’\dju.\illru:nl Fen
[neorme 1'at Pard

Net Cash from Operating Activities

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Purchass of Froed Asscis

Purchase of Iovestment

Loan Grven during the vear

Loan received back dunng the vear
Toterest Trnome

Net Cash used in Invesfing Activities

. Lush
Proceeds [rom borrowing
Repayiment of borrowing

Tnterest Faid

Met ash msed in Financing Activities

ow from Financing Activities

MNet Increase i Cash & Cash squivalents
Cash & Cash equivalents as ol (Opening Balance |
Cosh & Cosh eguivalants ae ol (Clocinp Balance)

In termes of our regrort stlached
For Azarwal & Assockates
Charlered Accountants

From Ragistration Mo 3242101

Naresh Azarwal
(Pariney)
Membership Mo Da3049

Place: kalkata
Thate 20 05 MI7%

FY 202223

21360

(20.53)
3929
8.73
2700

24268

{1.96)
(.07

hAa5
(1)
63,00
(3.20)
593f
30208

(14.32)
[A] 287.73

[8T.93)

fdGa)

[327.00)
TRO0

17.00
LV] (365.92)

7282
(3704}
(B.73)

1 27.04

|a+BC] (51.15)
7391

1276
For and on behalf of the Board
Sy um Sunder Agarwal

{Chadrman & Manasgine Divector)
[T 3112135

Abhay Jaiswal
(el Fimancial (MTicer

(¥ i Lakhs)
FY 202122

0337

(3167
2497
253

2440
| B ifrel

(249
(R

{33%)
S0.00
6.32

5204
169.81

{5 38)
161.43

(3792

(216007
175 00

047
(138,05)

%400
{35 54
(2.59)

4548

68.26
5.60

739

Samjiv Agarwal
Director
[TIM D0 HGRZR]



A

Equity Share ("apital

Particulars

For the Year snded 31 st March, 2023
For the Year ended 315t March, 2022

Chther Equity

Particulars

As om 31 March 2023

Balanzs at the hegmmne of the repottme penodi e |51 Apnl, 2022
Faaafit fow tle v

CHber Comprehensive Income for the vear

Balance at the end of (e reporting period Lo, 310 March, 2023

As on 31 March 2022
Balance at the beginning of the repoming period i.c. 15t Apnl, 2021
Profit for the vear

Celwr Comprehiensave lovome [or the sear (et of tax)

Balamce al the el of the reporting period i, 31<0 March, 2022

I forms of ur report attached.
For Agarwal & Associates
Chartered Aecpuntants

Frmer Hegrdranon Me 323210E

Naresh Agavwal
(Partner)
Wembsersdup Mo 063044

Place: Eolkara
Prate: 30 015 2123

ANKUR MARKETING LIMITED
Statcment of Changes in Eguity
For the Year codead 3150 March, 2023

Bal o Changes in Equity Changes in equity
amee 3 M Shoro Capitel due shave eapitol during
heglnning ol the i iod i
e g Veir Lo prkor per [
E BETOrS year
EBI : =
3063 (e - -
Hescrve aml Surplus
Other
Securilies Ketained Earnings Comprehensive
Premium eome
Acoount
- ETLRY {1.68)Y
- 185 08 -
- - b3l |94
= TELIT 34
- 491.45 36
= Bl 235 :
- = {2047
- 27169 {1.68)

For aned on behall of the Board of Dhireciors

Shyam Sunder Agareal
(Chairman & Managingz Director)
[DI 01621359]

Abhuy Jaiswal
Chiel Financial (ffcer

Alok Tibrewal
Directnr
[THN 071845 2R01]

(in Lakhs)
Balance at the end
ol the reporting
period
EITEY
SRR

(T in Lalhs)

Total

27T1.0
185.08
512

T01.21

494.81
A1.25
(z.04

571401



ANKUR MARKETING LIMITED

Notes forming part of the financial statements

2.1

2.2

2.3

24

Corporate information

The Company Ankur Marketing Limited was duly incorporated on 5th February, 1985 under Companies Act,
1956 at Union territory of Delhi and is categonzed as Company Limited bv shares and a Non-Government
Companv. The certificate pursuant to Section 149 (2A) of the Companies Act, 1956 for commencement of
business was given on 15th February, 1985. The Company is primarily engaged in trading activities, secured
lease rentals and transportation business.

The remstered office of the Company is situated at D=9, Jungpura Extension, New Delhi-110 014. Corporate
office of the Company is situated at 210, Ruby Park, Kasba, Rathtalla, Kolkata- 700 078,
The shares of the company are listed at Metropolitan Stock Exchange.

Significant Accounting Policies
Statement of Compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (referred to
as “Ind AS") as prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended from time to time. The financial statements have also been
prepared in accordance with the relevant presentation requirements of Companies Act, 2013,

Basis of accounting and preparation of financial statements

These financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis, except for certain items which are
measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies below.
Histoncal cost 1s generally based on the fair value of the consideration given i exchange for goods and services.
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

Use of estimates

The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with the recogmition and measurement principles of
Ind AS requires the management of the Company to make estimates and judgements that affect the reported
balances of assets and liabilities, disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial
staterments and the reported amounts of income and expense for the periods presented.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period 1n which the estimates are revised and future penods are affected.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation and
mmpaurment, 1f any. For this purpese, cost includes deemed cost which represents the carrying value of Property,
plant and equipment recogmsed as at 1st Apnl, 2015 measured as per the previous Genemlly Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP).

Cost 1s inclusive of inward freight, duties and taxes and incidental expenses related to acquisition. Depreciation
of these assets commences when the assets are ready for their intended use which is generally on commissioning.
Items of property, plant and equipment are depreciated in a manner that amortizes the cost (or other amount
substituted for cost) of the assets after commssioning, less its residual value, over their useful lives as specified
111 Schedule II of the Compames Act, 2013 on a strmght line basis. Land i5 not depreciated.

The estimated useful lives of Property, plant and equipment of the Company are as follows:
a) Vehicles: 6 vears

b) Office Equipment; 3-5 years

¢) DG Set: 10 vears

d) Motor Car 8 vears
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2.7

2.8

Investment Property

Investment properties are held to eam rentals or for capital appreciation, or both. Investment properties are
measured initially at their cost of acquisttion. The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing cost if capitalization
criteria are met and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use
Any trade discount and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price. Subsequent costs are included in
the asset’s carrying amount or recogmsed as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it 15 probable that future
economic benefits associated with the 1tem will flow to the Company. All other repair and maintenance costs are
recognised in statement of profit and loss as incurred.

Impairment of Non-financial Assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date as to whether there 15 any 1ndication that any Property, Plant and
Equipment, called Cash Generating Umts (CGU) may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of an asset or CGU 15 estimated to determine the extent of impaiment, if any.

An impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss to the extent, asset’s carrving amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset’s fair value less cost of disposal
and value 1n use.

Impaimment losses recognised 1n prior years are reversed when there is an indication that the impairment losses
recognised no longer exist or have decreased. Such reversals are recognised as an increase in carrving amounts of
assets to the extent that it does not exceed the carrving amounts that would have been determined (net of
amortization or depreciation) had no impairment loss been recognised in previous years.

Inventories

Inventories comprising investments in equity instruments are initially recognised at transaction cost and are
subsequently measured at Fair Value through Profit & Loss (FVTPL). However, in respect of particular
mvestments i equity instruments that would otherwise be measured at fair value through profit or loss, an
irrevocable election at initial recognition may be made to present subsequent changes in fair value through other
comprehensive income.

Financial Instruments, Financial Asseis , Financial Liahilities and Equity Insiruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the relevant instrument and are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and
financial liabilities measured at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value on
1mtial recognition of financial assets or financial liabilities. Purchase or sale of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within a timie frame established by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way
trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date when the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Financial Assets

Recognition:

Financial assets include Investments, Trade Receivables, Secunity Depesits, Advances given, Cash and Cash
equivalents. Such assets are initially recogmsed at transaction price when the Company becomes party to
contractual obligations. The transaction price includes transaction costs unless the asset 15 being fair valued
through the Statement of Profit and Loss.



Classification:
Management determines the classification of an asset at irutial recogmtion depending on the purpose for which
the assets were acquired. The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on such classification.

Financial assets are classified as those measured at:

(a) amortised cost, where the financial assets are held solely for collection of cash flows ansing from pavments
of pnncipal and/ or interest,

(b) fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI), where the financial assets are held not only for
collection of cash flows ansing from payments of principal and interest but also from the sale of such assets.
Such assets are subsequently measured at fair value, with unrealised gains and losses ansing from changes 1o the
fair value being recognised 1n other comprehensive income.

{c) fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), where the assets are managed in accordance with an approved
investment strategy that triggers purchase and sale decisions based on the fair value of such assets. Such assets
are subsequently measured at fair value, with unrealised gains and losses ansing from changes in the fair value
being recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they arse.

Trade Receivables, Advances, Security Deposits, Cash and Cash equivalents etc. are classihied for measurement
at transaction cost while investments are stated as fair value through other comprehensive income.

Impairment:

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether a financial asset (or a group of financial assets) such as
investments, trade receivables, advances and security deposits held at transaction cost and financial assets that are
measured at fair value through other comprehensive income are tested for impairment based on evidence or
mformation that is available without undue cost or effort. Expected credit losses are assessed and loss allowances
recognised if the credit quality of the financial asset has deteriorated significantly since initial recognition.

Reclassification:

When and only when the business model is changed, the Company shall reclassify all affected financial assets
prospectively from the reclassification date as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through other
comprehensive mncome, farr value through profit or loss without restahing the previously recognised gains, losses
or interest and in terms of the reclassification prnciples laid down i the Ind AS relating to Financial
Instruments.

De-recognition:

Financial assets are derecognised when the nght to receive cash flows from the assets has expired, or has been
transferred, and the Company has transferred substantially all of the nsks and rewards of ownership.
Concomitantly, 11 the asset i1s one that 1s measured at:

{a) amortised cost, the gain or loss 1s recognised 1n the Statement of Profit and Loss;

(©) fair value through other comprehensive income, the cumulative fair value adjustments previously taken to
reserves are reclassified to the Statement of Profit and Loss unless the asset represents an equity investment

1n which case the cumulative fair value adjustments previously taken to reserves is reclassified within equity.

Financial Liabilities

All Financial Liabilities are recognised at fair value and in case of borrowings, net of directly attnbutable cost.
Fees of recurring nature are directly recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as finance cost. Borrowings
are subsequently measured at amortised cost

Financial Liabilities are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method. For trade and other payables
maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the
short matunty of these instruments.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the liability is extinguished, that is, when the contractual obligation is
discharged, cancelled and on expiry.

Offsetting Financial Insiruments

Financial assets and liablities are offset and the net amount is included in the Balance Sheet where there is a
legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an mntention to settle on a net basis or
realise the asset and settle the hability stimultaneously.
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Revenue recognition

Revenue from the sale of goods and services 1s recognised when the company perfonmus 1ts obligations to 1ts
customers and the amount of revenue can be measured reliably and recovery of the consideration is probable,
Revenue from sale of goods/services is shown to exclude taxes such as Goods and Service Tax which are payable
1 respect of sale of goods and services.

Interest income 18 recogmised on contractual basis and not on effective interest method.

Leases

Leases for which the Company is a lessor is classified as a finance or operating lease. Whenever the terms of the
lease transfer substantially, all the nsks and rewards of ownership to the lessee, the contract 1s classified as a
finance lease. All other leases are classified as operating leases. For operating leases, rental income 1s recogmzed
on a straight line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

Taxes on Income

Taxes on income comprises of current taxes and deferred taxes. Current tax in the Statement of Profit and Loss s
provided as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income for the penod using tax rates and tax laws
enacted dunng the penod, together with any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previcus years.

Income tax, 1n so far as it relates to items disclosed under other comprehensive income or equity, are disclosed
separately under other comprehensive income or equity, as applicable.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities and
the amounts used for taxation purposes (tax base), at the tax rates and tax laws enacted or substantively enacted
by the end of the reporting perod.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for the future tax consequences to the extent it is probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which the deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

The Company has computed the tax expense for the cwrrent financial year as per the provision under section
115BAA of the Income Tax Act, 1961, Accordingly, (a) the provision for cwrent and deferred tax has been
determined at the rate of 25.17%.
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i)

i)

iii)

2.14

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when, as a result of a past event, the Company has a legal or constructive obligation; 1t
15 probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation; and the amount can be rehably
estimated. The amount so recogmised is a best estimate of the consideration required to settle the obligation at the
reporting date, taking inte account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation.

In an event when the time value of money is material, the provision is carried at the present value of the cash
flows estimated to settle the obligation.

Contingent Liabilities are not recognised 1n the financial statements. Contingent assets are neither recognised nor
disclosed 1n the financial statements.

Additional Notes to Financial Statements

Financial Assets:

a) Fair value of Financial Assets in the nature of Investments intoc Equity Shares of other companies are
calculated on the basis of (net asset value) book value of the Investee company for the vear ended March2021
provided to us and are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCID). However 1n
respect to investments made dunng the vear, fair value under Rule 11UA based on valuation report has been
considered instead of net asset value.

b) As per the management declaration, financial loans repayable on demand are measured at transaction cost and
are not measured at fair value.

¢) Financial Assets in the nature of Loans, Trade Receivables and Security deposits are measured at transaction
value,

Financial Liabilities:
a) Trade pavables and other financial liabilities are 1mitially recognised at the value of the respective contractual
obligation and as are payable in short mamnty stated at their transaction value.

b) Secunty deposit taken, being perpetual in nature, 1s measured at its transaction value.

¢) Secured borrowings are recognised at amortised cost,

Corporate Guarantee given for credit facility availed by Om Daval Educational & Research Society from State
Bank of India having outstanding balance ¥ 3,541.13/- lakhs as on 31.03.2023 (As on 31.03.2022 outstanding
balance 3,473 30 lakhs).

Corporate Guarantee given for credit facility availed by Krishna Dayal Education & Research Academy from
State Bank of India having outstanding balance ¥ 1,310.55 lakhs as on 31.03.2022 (As on 31.03.2022
outstanding balance ¥1,616.74 lakhs)

As on 31st March, 2023 and 31st March 2022, there are no outstanding dues to Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises. There is no interest due or outstanding on the same.

Previous year figures
Previous vear's figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the current
year's classification / disclosure.



MNates forming part of the financial statements

Schedule §: Property, Flant sl Eouwi pooent

ANKIUHE MARKETING LIMITED

The changes in the carvying value of propecty. plant amd equipment (or the vear emded March 31, 2023 are as follows.

e block
Additions' Dedluctivns/ Asal A il
Ad justmens Adjustment Mar 31, 2023 April 1, 2022

- - 4,500 4. M0
- - 213 1 24
#l.40 - 22360 100 51

3.43 - 97435 -
314 - 10,50 203
= - 11 By 411
- - G5 044
A7.93 - 351.0% 11295

The changes in the carvying value of property, plant and cquipment for the year ended March 31, 2022 arc as= follows:

Nliil; Parliculurs Al
Aprdl 1, 2022
Praperty, Plant and Fquipment
Urwn Asselds:
L Olfice and Oiher Egupment 450
= Compulors 213
k) Vehicles - Bus 14221
E| hrtor Car 4.1
3 Molile Phongs T80
6 35 Set 1186
[ A Conelitioner .65
Tural (A} 20317
Nsi: Farticulars AxEt
April 1, 2021
Property, Plant and Equipment
Crwn Assels:
1 Offce and Oileer Egumprment 4.30
2 Computers 213
3 Viehicles = Bus 14221
| Aot Car =
3 Mobile Phones ise
f D5 Set 11.86
7 Am Condilioncr has
Toral (A} 165.24

Gross bleck
Additions/ Deductions’ Asat Asat
Al jusiment Adjustment Ml 3K, 2022 April 1, 2021
= - 4.50 413
- - 213 1.37
= - 14221 TH2S
AR | - 8301 -
391 - T.30 3%
- - 118G 29
- - .65 3z
9702 = 263.17 87.97

Depreciation umnd amorisation

Fethusmmnie Deduciions’ Axal

: Adjustnent  Mar 31, 2023
L5 - 4,25
017 - 2101

2522 . 12553

10.87 - 1187
172 . 2
113 - 524
(1 - .57

Jo.z9 - 15222

Depreciation and amortisation
Peigfin iy Deductions! As al

* Aaljustrnentd Miar 31, 2022
005 0 420
047 . 184

22085 - 1l 31
L.13 E 203
L13 B 411
012 - 044

2457 z 11293

(T in Lakhs)
Met Bluck

Ag
Max 31, 2023

(.25
013
a8.a7
R6. 5T
7.4
662
(.04

195.87

% in Lakhs}
Net Bloch

Asat
Mar 31, 2022

(.30
(129
4190
9401
377
775
0:21

150.23



Notes forming part of die financial statements
Schedule 4: Investnent Properties

4.1 : The changes in the carrving value of Tnvesmment Properties for the year ended March 51, 2025 are as follows:

= Gross Hlock
o s Asat Additions’ Dedvictions As at
April 1, 2022 Adjusment Adjusment Mar 51, 2015
1 Propertics- Land & Building 354,51 - - 15451
Tutal (A} 35451 = = 354,51

4.2 ;The changes in the carrving value of Investment Properfics for the vear ended March 31, 2022 are as follows:

: Gross Tilock
b =
N, Farticulars As at Additions’ Diedhictions! Asat
April 1, 2071 Adjustment Admstment Mar 51, 2022
Propertics- Land & Buoilding 354.51 - - 354 51
Testul (A) 354.51 . - 35451

Aa ut
April 1, 2022

As at
April 1, 2021

Depreciation and amortization
Deductions!
KOk S rear Adjustment

Depreciation and amortisation
Deductions/

For the year Adjustment

Aaat
Mar 31, 2025

As at
Mar 31,2022

T in Lakhs)
Not Block

Asat
Mar 31, 2023
354 31

334.51

@ in Lakhs)
Net Block

As at
M- 31, 20122



NI ETING LIMETE
Notes forming part of the Minaneial statem ents

Schedule §: Investments

Paviiculars

Investmentd in Equity Instruments- Unguoted Sharves
1} I Growp Compamies (AT fane valug through Orker Comprebensive
IIIE.'.I'lI'I'IC_!
Fastspeed Logisncs Pvr Lid
3,306,500 Equaty Shores el 3 100, Tully pmd (Y 2536, 500
Kiuiry Sharesh
Pomsedt Exam Pul Liel

0800 Fauiny Shares of T 10/ folly paid (PY- 98 000 Fauity

shures)
OinDayal Fducation Pyt Tad

1,106,000 Equiry Shares of T 10¢-_ fully pai! (PY: 20,000 Equity

Shares)

Blusmenon Trangpon Prt Lid
3.33.00¢ Eqoity Shares of F L0¢-, fully paid (PY: 233,000
Egunity Shares)

Erovhills Furniture Pet. Lid,
L] 000 Equity Shoces of 100 fully paid (FY: 161000
Equity Shares)

Vigwlink Merchants Pvi. Lud.
850,000 Egmty Shares of # 100, fully paad (PY- 8 50000
Eguity Shares)

Total

Schedunle & Non Current Financial Loans

Particulars

a) Unsecured and Considered Doubtful [Withous Interest]
(i) Loan 1o Orthers
Bombay Talkics Entertainment Led.
Diaval Cultural Centie & Education Society

Total

Schedunle T: Other Non Current Assefs

Particulars
ST Recervable
Total
Schedule B: Inventories

Parbculars

Trnding Shares (At For Value through F/L)

Total 2

A= at 31 March,
023

108 77

154 4

Bi44

34.03

Q575

B34

SRART

Asat 31 March,
2023

370
501
12,51

Asat 31 March,
2023

4,58
450

(¥ in Lakhs}

As at 31 March,
022

11071

15193

1274

33445

9368

8789

E30.43

(¥ in Lakhs)
As at 31 March.
22

A7
H.01

1231

(¥ in Lakhsz)
As at 31 March,
2022

4 5t
4.50

{# in Lakhs)
As at 31 Mardh,
2003

3259
5289



ANKUR MARKETING LIMITED

Notes forming part of the lnaneial tatem enes

Schedule 9 Trade Roepivable

Particulars

Undisputed - Unsecured Considersd Goood
Ouistanding [orn pf.u'wJ less thun O mon ths From the due dote of
Pl}uﬁllt

Total

Schedule 10: Cash & Cash Fguivalents

Particulars

Cizh on hund
Balances with banks
I Cortent Acconnts

Tuotal
Cash nnd Cash :Hun.r;llcni*-: ars a5 per Slatemenl ol Cash Flows

LEEI'IL‘III.I]L‘ 11; Louns

Particulars

a) Unsecured and Considered Good |With Interest]- Related Entity
To Related Entity
Enshna Daval Educanen & Research Academy

Total

Fardculurs

Deposits
Securty Degasit with CESC

Total

Schedule 121 Depomis wene piven s undss

Maimtenance Deposit for Properties at Tnitech Charnbers
Sinking Fund Deposits for Properties at Unitech Chambers

Total

Schedule 13; (riher Current Assets

Particulars
Frepaid Txpenses
Advance Incoune Tax | Net of proviaon]
GET Inpr
Advances

(nher Heceivables

Total

Az ar 31 March,
2023

[ K2
1682

As at 31 March,
2023

{574

2248

22,76

Asat 31 March,
2023

29561
295.61

As at 51 March,
2023
3

303

As at 31 March,
2023

1.9%
Lus

343

As at 31 March,
2023

T.89
Id25
Q13
{42
RL

2285

(% in Lakhs)
As at 31 March,
22

16,76
1676

T in Lakhs)
As at 31 March,
222

&7

T3.05
7391

(% in Lakhs)
As al 31 March,
022

4328
4328

(! F1] l,alr.l'ni}

As wt 31 Murch,
2022

.03
fn3s

339

(T i Lakhs)
As it 31 Murch,
22

155
108

343

¥ in Lakhs)
As ot 31 March,
2022

f.43
nFa
008
124
e

3B.61



Ankur Marketing Limited

Notes forming part of e financial statements

Schedule 14: Share Capital

Agal 31 March, 2023
Particulars

{2 in Lakhs)
Aq al 31 March, 2022

Number of Amouni Number of shares Amouni
shares
{#) Authorised _
LEquity Shares of 10 each with voting rights 0, 00,000 300 K 36, G000 3000
() Issued, Subscribed and Paid - wp
Equity Shares of F 10 each with voling rights L0060 300 081 060 (0 FO0 K
Totul 30, b, DONY 3000 30,00 000 F00. M

14.1 Reconciliatiom of the numaber of shares and amoumnt outstanding at the beminning and at the end of the reportine period:

i% in Lakhs)
As at 31 March, 2623 As at 31 March, 2022
Particulars Numher of Amount Num her of shares Amount
shures
Openmg Balance O E0) A0 00 KRG LR
Change during the year - -
Closing Balance 300,000 300.00 J0, 0,000 300,00

14.2 Details of shares held by each sharcholder holiding more than 8% shares:

Asar31 March, 2023

Asat 31 March, 2022

Clies of Ehares £ Name of sharcholde: Number of Yo holding in Number of shares %a holding in
shares held that class of held that class of
shares shares
Eyuiry Shares with veting righis
Alok Tibrewal 210,011 71K 210411 T
Alok Tibrewal (H1IF) K 000 6 () 180,000 b i)
Usha Tibrewul 210,000 70K 210,000 700
Bluemeotion Transport Pot, Lid, 1,597,653 639 1.97.638 59
Fastspoed Lingistics Put Tad 1,781,750 573 171,750 573
MW E. Flectromies Lid 279321 g4l 27092 931
Om Dayval Education Pyt Lid 171750 573 171,750 373
Viewlnlc Merchants Pyt Lid 1,710,750 574 171,750 373
Shvam Sunder Agarwal L5000 500 150,010 .00
Total 17, 42,250k SH.08 17,42 250 SR.O8

143 Ordinary Shares Allotted as fully paid-up Bonus Shares for the period of five years immediately preceeding 3lst

Marely' 2025

Particulars
Botius Shares izsued in 2007-14

14.4 Righis, Preference and Restriction attached to shareholders

(% in Lakhs)
Number of shares Amount

10,806,000 100

Equity Shares * The Company has one clags of equity shanes having o par value of ¥ 1= per Share Fach Sharcholder is eligible for one
vole per share held. In the event of hqudaton, the equily shareholder are chigible o recerve the remaining asseis of the company aller
dustribunon of all preferential amounts in proportion to their sharcholdng



14.5 Disclosure of Shareholding of Promoters:

Mame of the Promoter

Sulochana Devi Agacwal

Samiv Agarval

Bitu Agarwal

Shvam Sunder Agarwal

Aok Tibrewal {ITUT)

Usha Tibwrewal

Alok Tibrewul

Omydlaval Opportuneties Provaie Limated
Fustspeed Logistics Prvate Limited
O Dyl Education Private Limited
Viewlink Merchunts Private Limited
Bluemation Transport Private Linted

Total

Schedule 15: Other Eguity

Reserves & Surplus

As on 31 March 2023

Halance a1 the bemnmmne of the reparing
pennd 1 e: lat Apnl, 2022

Profit for the vear

Olher Comprehonsive Income for 1he year

Balanee at the emd of the reporting period fe 310

March, 2023

As om 31 March 20122

Balance at the begnmng of the reporing
pend e, 15t April, 2021

Profit fiw the year

Chther Comprehensive [ncome for the vear

Balance at the end of the reporting period i.c. 313t

March, 2022

As at 31 March, 2023

Numhber of
shares held

1,50, D00
1,56, 000
1.50.0600
1,500,010
1 B0
2 10 00
210011
1, 33,300
1,71.750
L7TL 780
171,750
1,97 658

20,460,429

Recurities
Premiumm
Account

%% holding in
that class of
shares

S0
5 00k
3 8
500
GO0
PRI
T,
445 %
573
5734,
5 73%
1 5

a821%

earmings

57269
183 (18

LT

491 45
BL2S

STL09

As at 31 March, 2022

Number of shures
held

150,000
1S0,000
150000
150010
I H0.000
210000
210,011
133,300
71750
1.71.750
1.71.750
1.07.65%

20,406,429

Chelver
Comprehensive
Income

{1.68)

512

34

1360

{2.04)

(1.6%)

%% holding in
thint clnss of
shires

500"
3 00
BRE
5.(0%%
600w
7 (N
7 008
443%
571%
5 73%
573%
6-59%%

68.21%

(T in Lakhs)

Total

3710
183 68
512

Tel.21

491 81
B125
(2.04)

571

e change
during the Year



ANKUR MARKE TING LIMITED

Notes forming pare of the financial shatemens

Schedule 16: Borrowings (Non Current)

Partculirs

i. Borrow ings

a) Secured Borrowings
WVelnele Loan -From Bank
MSME { GECL) Loan

{Above loans are scoured agamst vehicles)

Total

Iveferred Tax Liabilities
Investments measmed of FVOHT
Progery, Plant and Bgwpment

Taeal

Schedule 18: Other Non Curvent Liabilities

Particulars
Security Deposits [Interest Free|
Chyy Daval Tehucation & Resemch Society
Tutal

Schedule 19: Borrowings

Particoliars

i} Curvent Masrity of Long Term Borrowings
a) Secured Borrowings
Welnele Loan -From Bank
MSME (GECL) Loan
iAbove loans are seoured against vehicles)

Togal

Schedule 20:; Other Corrent Liabilines

Farticulars

IMher Expenses payable
Tares Payvable

Total

As at 31 March,
2023

9338
1.74

9510

As at 31 March,
3

286
ERLE

£86

As ot 31 March,
2023

F30.00
JHLH)

As at 31 March,
2023

g0z
3491

Az at 31 March,
23

23,54
160,84

(% in Lakhis)
Asat 31 Marclhy
2022

624
563

7492

(¥ in Lakhs)
Axal 31 March,
2022

(T in Lakhs)
Asat 31 March
2022

25500
268400

(% in Lakhs)
Asat 31 March,
2022

2363
N

2725

(T in Lakhs)
Asat 31 March,
22

2921
’73
3



ANKUR MARKE TING LIMITED

Notes forming pare of the financial shatemens

Schedule 21: Bevenue from Oper ations

Partculirs

Sale of Serviees
1} Bus Hire Charges
Total

¥ et of sales refurn

chedule 22: Other 15

Partcnlars

1) Hent

i) Tntegest Hooeived
Interest on 1oan
Intorest on Secunity Deposil
Interest on IT Refund

i} Miscellneaus

) Dhesel Creneratar Rent

v Insuranee Claim

Total

Schedule 23: Operating Expenses

Fartculiurs

Fuel Expenses
Vehicls Expenses

Total

Schedule 24: Changes in Iy cofory

Particulars

Chpening Stock

Less: Cloming Stoek (At Fair Valuz throvugh Profit & Loss)

Inerease [ (Tecrease) in Stocks

i kil uf =5

Particulars

Salary m Staff
Director's Hemuneraion

Staft Welfare Expenses
Total

As at 31 March,
2023

7961
7961

At 31 March,
3

35192

W95
wll
1555
016
R
[

300,93

As at 31 Muarch,
M3

1,43
410
2153

As ol 31 March,
2023

52.59
S4:55
(1.96)

Asat 31 March,
2023

51.17
54040
G4y

105.65

(% in Lakhis)
Asat 31 Marclhy
2022

i74a
3746

(Tin Lakhs)
Asal 31 Manch,
2022

20232

115
012
241
i
G600

27424

Tin Imlﬁh:_';_)
Asat 31 March,
222

370
237

9%

(T in Lakhs)
Asut 31 March,
2022

50.10
3230
(24%)

(% in Lakhs)
Asut 31 March,
2022

S8
54.00
{1

11285



ANKUR MARKE TING LIMITED

Notes forming pare of the financial shatemens

Schedule 26: Finunee Coxi

Particulirs
Interest on Vehicle Loan
Intzrest em SMWE Loan
Loan processma Fees
Total
chedule 27: Other Expen:
Particnlars

Audcht Fees

Adverlizement Expenses

Bank Charees

Brokerage

Business Promotion & Event Eapenses
Conveyance Charges

Corporation Tax

[mabion & Subsonplion

[emat Charzes

Dhreclor Sithing Fees

Flecmiony

Filimg Tees

Cieneral Fxpenses

Insurance Charges

Inwerest & Late Fee

VST Tax paid

Service Tox Expense

Listing & Other Fees

Mmntenance Charees- Hulding
Fosiape & Teleziam

Prinning & Stamonary

Professionol & Consuliunoy Chorges
Regisrr Fees

Kepairs & Maintenance on Vehicles & others
Fepaits to Bunlding

Riles & Taxes

T'elephiore & Intermnzt Expences
Travelling Fxpenses

Total

271 Payment to Andifors

Farticulars

Statulory Audil Fees
Mher Wark

Total

Schedule 28: OCL- Irems that will not form part of Profit/Loss

Particulars

Change in Fau Valwe of lnvestments
Total

As at 31 March,
2023

810
a3
a1l

#.54

As at 31 March,
023

i
185
HELE
LERIE]
393
HEE]
254
251
(AL
AT
0.4
RG]
(R
524
59
015
nas
358
0.3
(RS
(ELE
026
Q02
19
1]
137

5258

As ut31 March,
273

uod

.64

At 31 March,
2013

o84
684

(% in Lakhis)
Asat 31 Marclhy
2022

170
048
010

.6

(Tin Lakhs)
Asat 31 March,
2022

¢33
{4
LR
0
1100
6
244
{h3s
(i
b
s
G
(i3
36
{1
s
(76
43K
L]
R L
1520
026
4 3y
2180
s
e
014

T435

(T in Lakhs)
As at 31 March,
222

Y43
010
0.53

(¥ in Lakhs)
Asnt 31 March,
2022
(2731
(2.73)



ANKUR MARKET NG LIMITED

Notes forming part of inancial statemends

Note: 2% Financial Instrmnents

29,1 Fair Value measurcment Hicrarchy

31 March 2023

Finamcial Assets
Equity instniments in others

Laivan

I'vade Recevables

Cash & Cash Equivalents

COither Financial Assets
Tl

Financial Liabilitics
Horromings
Oiher Finoncwl Lintilies

Toeal

31 March 2022

Financial Assels
Fquity instraments i others

Loan

I'rade Recervables

Cash & Cosh Equivalents

Chither Financial Assets
Toral

Finamcial Liabilities
Horrowings
Other Financial Liabd ities

Totul

Carrying amount Faie value

FYTPL Fvim'l Amortised Cost Total Levell  Tevel2  Tevel3

= 58387 8347 = : SE3 87

= - AT 372 = = ::

< - 16.82 1682 - - -

- = 2270 2276 - - :

= = 303 ERLES - . -
58387 A50E4 93401 - - S83.87

= 1355 5745 = 2 =

- = 137.93 137.93 = - -

Carrying amonnt Fair valne

FVIFL FVOUT  Amortised Cost Total Levell  LevelZ Levels

- 530343 - 530043 - - 53043

- - 55.59 55.59 - - .

= - 16.76 1676 = c -

= - el 7391 E = _

= - 354 339 - = -

= 530,43 14%.65 GEO.08 = = 53045
- - 218 1S : = =

- - 1015 10215 - - -

(T im Lakhs)

Tostul

SRI.RT

{ in Lukhs)

Tudal

The Mnancial imstruments are calegonized inios three levels based on the inpuls used W amive ol G value mepsurements as deacribad below:
Level 1 Quoted prices (onadmsted ) in schive markets for identical asscts or habihbes;
Level 2: Inputs other than the quoted prices imeluded within Level | that are observable [or the asset or Lability, sither dirsctly or indissctly, and
Level 3: Inputs are based on wnobservable market data.



ANKUR MARKETING LIMITED
Notes forming part of financial statements

29.2 Financial risk management

The Company has exposure to the following risks arising from financial instruments:
a) Credit risk ;

b) Liquidity nsk ; and

¢) Market risk

Risk management framework

The company's board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the risk management
framework.

The Company’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to set
approprate risk limits and controls and to monitor risks and adherence to himats. Risk management policies and systems are
reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company’s activities.

a) Credit Risk

Credit nsk is the nsk of financial less to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its
coniractual oblhigations, and arises principally from the Company’s receivables from customers, loans and advances to parties.
The Company ensures that sales of services are made to customers with approprate creditworthiness. The company has a
prudent and conservative process for managing its credit risk arising in the course of its business activities.

b} Liguiditv Ris}
Liguidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they become due. The Company
manages its liquidity risk by ensuring, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities
when due, under both normal and stressed conditions.

¢) Market risk

Market risk is the nsk of loss of future earnings, fair values or future cash flows that may result from adverse changes in
market rates and prices (such as interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates) or in the price of market risk-sensitive
instraments as a result of such adverse changes in market rates and prices. The Company 15 only exposed to market risk
primarily related te the market value of its investments into equity shares and loans and advances prven.

Currency Risk
The Company is not exposed to currency risk since the company deals in only INR and not other currency.

Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes
in market interest rafes.

Interest rate sensitivity - fixed rate instruments

The Company does not account for any fixed-rate financial assets or financial liabalities at fair value through profit or loss.
Therefore, a change in interest rates at the reporting date would not affect profit or loss for any of these fixed interest bearing
financial instruments.




ANKUR MARKETING LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

Mote 30. Disclosures under Accounting Standards

Note 30,1 Related party transactions
Datalls of related parties:

Descriptien of relationship

F.ey Managemert Parsonnel

Entit esiCompanies inwhich EMP can exarcise
significantinfusnce

Datallz of ralated party transactions during tha year

Particulars

Transactlons during the year
iy Olreetars Remuneration paid
Shyam Sumder Agarwal
Senjiv Agarwal
Usha Tibrewal
fick Tikbrewsl

I} Rent Recelved
\iewrdink Mershants Put Lid
Fuemehen Transport Put td
Fastepead |ocistics Pt [1d
O Dayal Edusation Pt Ltd
Om Dayal Edusational & Resaarch Society
Omdayal Cpportunifies Pyt L
Mistha Traders Limited
Focus Agra Produets Limited

iii} D& Rent Received
Om Dayal Educainnal & Research Sociely
W} Interest Recelved
Krishnacdayal Education & Research Azademy

¥} Loan Granted during the year
Krishnadayal Educaton & Research Academy

vi} Loan received back during the year
krishnadayal Education & Ressarch Acadarmy

KMP f Relative of

KMP

Names of related parties

Alok Tiorewsl
Sanjw Aganwd

Shyam Sundsr Agaraal

Usha Tiorews

Vigwlink Merchants Put Lt
Bluamation Transport Pyt Ltd
Fastspeed Logistics Pvt L
O Dayal Education Pyt Ltd

Omidayal Copertuniies Put Lid

Foeus Agro Products Limited
Nistha Traders Limied

Om Dayal Educsonal & Researsh Sceiaty
Knshnadayal Education & Research Academy

Entities/Companles |n

which KMP can exercise

significant influence

FY 2022-23

1200
1200
1200
16.00

120
120
120
a1 22
300,20
0an
€30
0an

.60

2053

327 00

e

KMP ! Relat|ve of

KMP

7 In Lakks)

Entfties/Companies in
which KNP can
exarcise significant

Influence

FY 2021-22

1200
1200
12 00
16.00

1.20
120
120
1.20
255,84
0.30
0.28
130

§.60

316

118.00

T3.00



ANKUR MARKETING LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

Entities!Companies (n

Particulars L E;':ﬁ" " which KNP can exerclse
-significant influence

Balance cutstanding as on year and As on 31-03-2023
I} Deposits Taken

Om Dayal Edusatonal & Research Socialy 230 o0
i} Loan Givan

Krishnadayal Education & Pesearch Academy . 285 61
iij Corporate Guarantee Given
2] Cofporate Guarantee given for Cm Daye 3521.00
Edueationd & Research Sodety to Mis State Bank
Cf India

Outstanding Balance as on 354113
b} Corporate Cusrantes given for Krishhadayal - 1,868 00
Educaton & Research Academy to Mis State Bank
of lndia

Outstanding Balance as on . 1.310.55
Mote 30.2 Earnings pershare (EPS)

Forthe year ended 31
Particulars March 2023

Net Profit after tax as per Staterhent of Profit and Loss anrbutable to Equity 185 06
Shareholders [T in Lakhs) :
Waighted Averags number of equity shares Used as denumirmtor for
caleuating EPS (Nos) 30,00,000
Basit 2nd o luted EPS () 617
Fate value par ety share (2 10,00

Eniities/Companies in

KMP [ Relative of which KMP can
KMP exercise significant
Influence
As on 31-03-2022
- 265.00
. 4528
- 4 216.00
347330
- 1,868.00
- 161674
Forthe year ended 31
f#arch, 2022
825
30,00,000
in
10.00



ANKUR MARKETING LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

k)|

32

{n

Ratic Analysis

Particulars

Current Rafia

[rabit Equity Ratio

[abt Senes Coverage Reli

Return on Equaty Ratio

Imeniory Turnaver Ralio

Irada Resuablas Tumovsr Reho
Trads Peyalias Tumewsr Ratio
Mat Capitel Tienover Ratio

heat Profit Rato
Faturn on Gapital Emplay ad

Raturn on | vasteant

Numerator

Cumrent Assats

Total Debt

Ezming betors Infsrest, Tax

Profit for the Year
Nt epplicahle
Valua of Sennces™
Mot epplicasts
Value of Services™

Profit for the Yaar
Met Prafit before Tax

Mot spplicania

Denominator
Cumant Liahdilas
Teral Eauity

Interest + Prncipal repayments
mea during the Yaar far Long
Tamm Loane

Averane Shereholder Equity

Average Trada Recevedes

Warking Capital = [Current
Assats - Current

Lig [ tiess)-+H0 urrant maiurty of
Long Termn Borrawings

mlle of Sariicas™

Totel Asselz - Cuerent Liabilies
+ Currant marty of Long Tam
Borrawinge

= Value of Senices compnses of [ofal income except interest incame and miscallanaaus incoma.

Additional Regulatory Information

31.03.2083
536
013
5.66

018

.80

1.10

044
.14

032022
341
012
3T

LS

2443

161

o
0og

Variance %
5282
1082
4975

86.03

188

-31.75

f6 53
&6

The Company has not advanced or loaned or iwested funds to any other persons o enlities, including forsegn entifies [Intermedianes) wath the undersianding that the

Imterme disry shall:

[a) Diractly or indireclly lend or inveet in other persons or antities identificd in @y manner whatsoever by or on beha'f of the company (Uiimaie Banaf ciares) or
(b Proveds any guesantes, sacunty or the like fo or on behai® of the LI mate Bensficiadss.

The Company has not received any fund from any persons or entifes. Including foreign enfiies (Funding Party) vith the understeading (whether recorded in writing or

ntharwisa) that the Company shall:

(&l Dirsetly orindiraety land or inves in othar persone o emitas (dentified in any manner whatsosver by or on behal? of the Funding Party (Litimate Bensfician 2s) or
[ Prowda any guaramae, sacunty or e like on behall of the IEmate Banaficianas

) Tha Company does not haws any tansacton which (5 not resardad in the books of accounts 1hat has been suwrandered or disciosad as incotma durimg the yeer in the fax

()] Mo proesedings hewe besn initiated o pending agenst the company under the Benami Transaclions (Prohibiticn) Act, 1984

)

Tha company has nel bean declarsd ae awitful dafauter by any bank or Tnamsial instiulion ar any ather lender



ANKUR MARKETING LTD.

CIN- LS2110WHB1 85 FLCZH03E
Regd. Office: 210, Ruby Park, Kasba Rathtala, Kolkata- 700073
Fh: 033 7130 0203, Emal; ankurmarketing®5i@'gmail .com
Websmte: wwnw ankurmarketing .com

ATTENDANCE SLIP Follio/DP [D & Client 1D Mo.:

Shave Holding:

[fve hereby recoml myjour presencs 3t the 38 marial Nov

Annual Ganeral Maesting of the Ankur -

Marketing Limited held on Thursday, [ Hama{s) of Joint Holdes), iF 8 ny:
Saptambar 28 2023 At 12:00 pam. at 210,

Ruby Park Kacha Rathtala, Kolkata-700D78 Addvese:

Plaases cut here and bring the Atterdance Slip duby signed, 10 the mesting and hand &t over at the ermance. Duplicate dips will not b isswed 2t the
yanue of the Meating.

Eat
ELECTRONIC ¥OTLNG FARTICULARS

EVEN (B-voling Event Number) User ID FASSWORD

Flaase refar o the AGM Notice for &-whing instruction

Ot

ANKUR MARKETING LTD. Proxy Fommt MGT- 11

CIN- L5Z2] 10'WB1985P L C240038
Repd. Office: 210, Ruby Par, Easha Rathtala, Kolkata- 700078
Fh: 033 71300203, Enail; ankwrooadke oog8 5 gmall com
Website: wwwankurmarketing com

38™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING ONH THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 28, 2023 AT 12:00 P.M,

[fy¥e, being he member(s), mlding. ... S0aes of International Corveyors Limited hereby appoint

(17 Harm@ . ee s Al nees
E-mail 14.. Sipnature. +.0r [3ikng fumy her

{2) Hame.... Address ere vt e v e e
E-mail 1d.. Signabee o l'ailing I'im_ﬂ'ler

2} Mame.. wobcldress . -
E-mail ch R, __._.agnature PR

% My foUr provy o amznd and '.rube [un a poIJ Fnr mefus and on rr'q.rfotr hehalf at l.h& 33"‘ Arnual General Maetlng uf me Compam_.r‘ 1] be held an
Thursday, September 25, 2023 at 12:00 p.m. 3t 210, Fuby Pare Kasba Rathtala, Kolkata-/00078 and at any adjournmant teneof in respact of such
reso lutions as are indicated below:

[Resolution | Resolutions Optional *
No. For | Against
Oralinary Businass
1. Consider and adopt the Audited Fnancisl Stetement of the Company for the finencial year ended March 31
2023 and the reporis of the Board of Directors and Audito rs thereon,
X Re-appointment of Mr. Alak Tibrewal (DTN: OOB43280), who relires by rotation and beng eligible, offers
himgelf for re-appeinkment,
3 Fe-appontment of Mfs. Acarwal & Associates, Chartered AcCountanmts as the Stabtory Awclitors of the
COHMpany.
Spncial Suciroao
4, Increase in Cesling of Manegenal Remuneraticn
8. Approval of Felabed Farty Transactions
B Re-appointment af Shyam Sunder Agarwal [DTH: 01021359) a5 Managing Direcinr
Signed this .. T v messnrn assnn nsaid8Y QF L [P UTRUP | . Affix
Member's Fcllo ,.I’I.':IP iy & Dlent ID Nu .................,.................,..,...,...Signau.lle of Shameholder ts}--.. Revenue
Signamire oF Proxy MOKEME). e e e e e [ I e s e e i e Starp
Hoke :1. This form of prowy in order to b& effacuve should tle dLI',r CoHm pl&t&d and ﬂEpCEll&d a lne Regslered Oﬁ'ce of the Cmpamr,
les than 48 hours before the commencement of the Mestng.

2. For the Resolutions, Explanatory Statement and Hotes, please refer to the Notice of the 38" dnnwal General Meeling.

3. Itis apional o pet 2 %7 in the 3ppmpriaE codamn Jgairet the Ressutions indicated o the Box. 1T you l23re the "For’ or “Against’ column
hlank against any or all 'Rescluwbion” your proxy will ke entitied to wote in the manner as hefshe thinks appropriate.
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If undelivered, please return to:

Ankur Marketing Limited
210, Ruby Park Kasha Rathtala
Kolkata-700078



